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abandoned 2-1/2 miles northeast Quakertown, Pa,, 1=21-35,
Sub jects KARPIS and CALPSELL stopped Dr, H. He Hunsicker, <.
forcing bim to drive 1934 Plymouth coach from Sellersville, ~

Pa., to Guilford Centre, Ohio, 'hero luhjects atOJ.o sar V
and procoeded west, v v

o ’ 2 S
- P .‘."ﬁ{,'ﬂ,,' ;

REFERECES: Report of Speciel Agent J, D, Cunninghem, dated 1-23-35 nt

: Buffalo, N,Y; Division telegrams dated 1-20-35; report
of Special Agent J. H, Hanson, dated 11-23-34 at Birminghm,
and report of Special Agent R, D. Brown, dated 9-19-34 at
Chicagoe

DETAILS: The title of this case has been changed to include the
names Dolores Delaney and Wynona Burdett for reasons pet
out in this report and to include new aliases for the
Subjects and for Subject XKarpis and Campbell, The word
Fugitive has been added to Subjects Xerpis and Campbell

- es it appears "not found*® returns appesr at St. Peul,
Subsequent reports should drop the word *"fugitive" from
the title following Subjects Burdett end Delaney since
they are now in Federal custody, o B

The information and investigation set forth herein was effected by the
following agents: B, F, Meekins, N, B, Wills, Ross Miller, N, 8, Harzenstein, -
E, ¥right, R. J. Zmeskal, C, K, ¥ierstone, and the writer, as the result o
information received at the Philedelphia and New York Division Offices shartly
after seven o'clock Sunday morning, January 20, 1935, that Subject ALVIN
KARPIS and some companions had shot their way out of an Atlantic City hotel

that morning.

co.

At ATLANTIC CITY, Rew Jersey ' ' '
From questioning of Williem korley, his wife, zlizabeth norley, nnd Daniol

Young, omners of the Danmore Hotel, William Owen Roberts and Grady Boney, bell
boys at the hotel,Dr, Cerl Surren, Atlantic City Police Surgeon, Jemes Smoot,

attendant at the Coast Garege, end Ceptein Yates, Arch Witham, George Brennen,
and Eddie Mulhearn, detsctives, and Sergeant Joseph Florentino, Jemes Cerpbell, -
Elias Sseb, and Earry Powers, of the Atlantic City Polise, it appears that:

Dolores Delaney and Wynore Burdett errived in Atlentic City, N .J., at adbout
two o'clock on the afternoon of Fridey, Jenusry 18, 1935, from Iienl,
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Floride, baving came via train, Jhev took a taxi (driver undetermined) '
fram the station to the Danmor Hotel, 123 S, Kentucky Avenue, where they

-43 as Se e De

‘roam 400 on the fourin Tloar, Burdet
wi an young, ~OWDe he hote o was on duty at the desk,
Tt wes evidsnt ‘U Young that Delaney Was in- & proghENt dondition, William
Owen Roberts, night bdell boy, took the girls' baggage and led them up
elevator to their roam, There was no conversation between the girls and
Young at the times of registering other than that pertaining to the engaging
of the roam, at which time Burdett replied to & question of Young that ‘they
intended to stay perhaps a week or two andi maybe indefinitely, '

Shortly after the girls had gone to their roam one of them phoned to the
desk, Young answered, The girl asked if this was lir, Morley, Young
replied that it was not, that lLiorley was across the street in his cigar
store, Young offered to get Mr, Morley but the girl requested him not to.
that ended that conversatiom, N .

A short time thereafter Delaney came downstairs and crossed the street to
the oigar store. There she met both Morley and his wife and presented to
then a note written in green ipk on stgtionery af the TalMiami Hotel, Liami,
Florida, and addressed to Bilil..orley, asking him to take cere of hls friend,
YTs, Grahac, and to see that ske got a good doctor. Thelnote was signed
"Duke", wham Morley identifies \as Henry[Stern alias Duke all, - :

Delaney inquired whether her husband had arrived and Mrs Horley went to .
the hotel with her and checked the roam cards for a Mr. Graham and found

that he had not, Delaney stated then that she expected her husband shortly.
The i’orlevs inguired of her whethsr she wanted a doctor then and Delaney :

replied that the following day would dbe satisfactory,

that Delaney was thinly elad for the
ry and volunteered the loan of an old

. ~

At this same time Mrs, Morley noticed
cold climate of Atlantic City in Janua
fur coat of bers.

d
Later in the aftermogm both girls again visited the cigar store, purchase
cigarets and newspapers fron ¥rs, Morley., They returned to fhe hotel, and
no further visits or conversations that evening are knowns -

At about one o'clock on the morning of Saturday, W
-0 Bea 3 Tn Tront of ihe hotel &na Bubjects Alvin Karpls

ck seaan arove in iront o ]
¥Ha;ry Campbell e 18 ap Toaohed the desk and inquired o 3
vae still on duty, whether he was ressing Lre lioTleye oung

Tiea in the negative, whereupon larpis inquired whetiher n
: and ;er :s;s;er were registered. Young che;e; Eis Tecords end informed
mrYegIstered TOr & TOOO, B silgning the "“.

Yarpis that they were. Karpis the gistere

A
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card "R, S. Carson", and gave the pen to Campbell who s:lgned as
*G. C. Cameron Tram Ro¢k Harbor, Fla, P

(Agent'a note: This last name is clearly and
legibtly written on the card as Cameram; however, e
it is believed that Camerom was intended, The o
original registration cards are deing retained in -

the files of the Philadelphia Offioce,) . A o

Both men smelled of liquor, W&Mﬁ %

third floor, but when :
ﬁ__lgg_jhgljg_mu on the same floor with them, Young asu%
em to room 403, the nearest available roam, oy inquired for a nearby

¢ and were referred to the Coast Garage, across and further down the

street near the boardwalk, is uested {o have William korley
WMW morning and Jouns preparsT T fo
orley acecordingly. Roberts, the dbell boy, ssoure T age
() em to their toam, receiving a twenty-five cent tip and orders to -
get them a pint of rye whiskey., Roberts secured the liquor and delivered
it. At that tims Karpis gave instructions for the menticned garage to
call for and store his car, Young carried out these orders, and the °
records of the garage show that the call was received at 1,18 a,m, and
the car was called for by Jemes Smoot, Coast Garage attendant, and stored.,

Young shortly left hie post of duty, and went out and got 'd : @
cannot recall when he returned to his roam at the hotel.

At approximately 8.45 a.m, Saturday, Ka.rpis oame down through the hotal
lobby, walked north on Kentucky Avenue and returned about fifteen mimtes
later; he gave Grady Boney, the bell hop, & twenty doller bill and
requested Boney to get him shaving c¢ream, Listerine, and one other
unidentified article. Grady bought these articles at Dr., James V., Hewitt's
Pharnmacy at 105 S. Kentucky Avenue and took them to Karpis, who had waited
in the lobby of the hotel., Karpie then went upstairs to his room, About
nine-thirty ofclock Bill )orley found the nmote that Young had left ¥or
him and telephoned KATrpls, who told him that he was the husband of the _
precnant woman, and that he WANTSd 10 Becure the servioes of a good
mmwmr
~~—tothe lobby and inquired of Grady Eoney where they might get breakfast.
He referred them to the Princeton Hotel on south Kentucky Avenue, They
went out of the Danmor Hoteél in the direction of the Princeton. :




At 10,40 Morley called Dr. Carl Surran, who had delivered a child for
krs, Morley in the summer of 1932, and who, incidentally, is the surgeon
to the Police Department of Atlantic City. BSurren came to the hotel
within half an hour. -

¥When Surran arrived Morley called Karpim, who aaid that he would send
his wife down, Delaney came down in a tW’ :
conferred in one of the I'irst floor roams for fifteep minutes. When the
mmmm

ed .orley e~ o room 403, Karpis and Campbell were present and

~&rter offering liorlev & B &5KoQ LUrley Where he could
nished apartment or house for $75,00 a mon n antic City.

' MoTTey Woze Den—Youse; who sYeepE I yoom 405, and called him In, THe

the house proposition gpd is said that he might also
keep the roam at the hotel. Karpis also said he had & kennel of racing )
greyhounds et L and intende ornie and that

Duke Rand had a good job with e dog race track at Biscayne, Florida,
larpis asked where he could buy clothes and lL.orley recamende oteroffs
on Arctic Avenue. oung went back Yo his own room an e girls

eir roam 400 © roam 403, At Delaney's request Morley then dbrought
up fram downstairs his wife's coat for Delaney.

At noon Karpis oame into the lobby and Morley sent him to Sloteroff's at
Arctic and Virginia Avenues with William Haiges, a handy-man in Morley's
cigar store, in Morley's Ford car, EKarpis purchased a black or oxford
gray overcoat, box shouldered, and two suits, ocme a banker's gray single
breasted suit with narrow stripes and the other a double breasted oxford
grey suit. The total cost of these was $46,00 which Karpis paid with
two twenty dollar bills and one ten dollar bill. The ten dollar bill
was deposited in a bank by Sloteroff and it was impossible to trace this

bill further.

All bills spent by subjects for purchases at Atlantic City were traced and
the exact bills were recovered. On later examination it was found that

. none of the money recovered was among the listed ransom bills paid,

* consequently no information relative to the tracing of the bills is set

out herein,

Karpis took the overcoat and agreed to call for the suits et five o'clock
after necessary alterations had been made.

Jarpis and Zaiges then went to the office of Dr. Goldberg, Veterinarienm,
Virginia Avenue, to inguire about a post morten which the doctor had made
of & dog owned by Haiges. Kaiges returned Yarpis to the hotel, parked
liorley's car, and returned to his home,
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About 2,00 pem. Burdette and Delaney appeared at the Lerner Shop, - - -
1326 Atlantic Avenue, where Burdett purchased two dresses at $6,95 each,

one coat at $14.95, and Delaney bought a coat at $9,95., Mrs, B. cordon,'tho-

clerk, received a $50,00 bill in payment of these amounts, _ They re-
appeared at the Danmor Hotel between three and four o'clock and Boney '
carried their packages for them to room 400, Between 3,00 and 3,30 p.m.
Saturday, LeRoy lieade, day attendant at the Coast Garage, received a eall
from a man who requested him to have the Buick with the Florida license
greased and washed., He further requested that the o0il be changed and a

Hades heater be installed and that the car dbe ready by Bunday., .. , - - ;.

That evening at nine o'clock Delaney and Burdett phonéd downstairs to Young -

rezuestirs that he get a taxi for thexz, Young sent Clinton (first name
unknovn) the utility man, for a cab., The driver took the girls to Lermer's
Dress Shop 12326 Atlantic Avenue, where they purchased a night gown and

a slir costing 23,57 and paid for thex with a 5,00 bill. Delaney end
Burietie then wen:t to the haberdashery store of Edgar S. Hill, 133
Atlantic ivenue, where they purchased two bills of men's clothing, one of
212,25 exd the other of $1,50. The first was paid for with two ten dollar

o 9N/

bills and the second witk & five dollar bill.

The vwomsn returued ebout 12,00 pele in & taxi cab, carrrinc two large
ranila shojsing tass vith rore bandles, (eontents unizcwm), elthouch they
arpeared well filled, and went 1o their roac. Juring the course of
Seturda:- evening tle ien we.l to the London Stop, 1’arlborouch-Clenheim
Toiel, Doardwall:, aal here Ierpis purchesed an overcoat. Agent Earzenstein
exanined a duplicate coat which was medium grey, single-breasted, camel
hair, and bears a Worupbo label. This brand of coat is pucbered ‘serially,
and fro- tre mribers of the coats mow on hand it was determined that the
nurber of the coet purchased was somevhere between D-99220 and D-GO23°.

The cost of the coat was {50,00 and Kerpis paid for it vith a nevw fifty
dollar bill which he took from & roll of about twelve fifties. Ee wag then

wearing a new sait and coat.

(It may be noted here that on exazination of the clothing
ebandoned by the various subjects, it was discovered that
the two overcoats purchased are missing, the pents to the
bankers grey striped siit are ml ssing end all pieces of i»
double treasted oxford grey suit are missing, these
apparently being the clothes in which subjects made their
escape. It will be noted thet when Karpis and Cempbell
left Dr. Hunsicker at Guilford Center, Okio, after their
escape et Atlantic City, one of the men took Dr. Hunsicker's

suit coat.)

A S
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At 2,30 o'clock on the morning of Sunday, January 20th, 1935, the
Police Department received a broadcast teletype message which had
originated in a radio cast from Jacksonville, Florida, and relayed -

“through Harrisburg, Pennsylvania, reading as follows: S e

D OPR SaE

*GB 454 1-20-55 POLICE INFORMATION WANTED BY ° L
JACKSONVILLE FLORIDA POLICE ON A SERIOUS CRIMINAL =
CHARGE WHITE MAN FIVE FOOT TEN DARK COMPLEXION -

DARK HATR DARK EYES VERY SLENDER HUILD ACCOAMPANTED

BY WG/AN WHO WILL EECOME MOTHER IN FEW DAYS DRIVING
NINETEZ: THIRTY FIVE BUICK SEDAN NINETEEN THIRTY FIVE
FLORIDA LICENSE D5306 MOTOR 4949155 HE IS ARMED WITH

45 CALIPRE AUTQIATIC AND RIFLE REPORTED TO EE

DANGEPOUS USE EXTRE'E CAUTION IN APPREHENSION LEFT

MIAT WEDNESDAY JAKUARY 16 NINETEZN THIRTY FIVE HEADED
NORTH #ANTED BY JACISONVILLE FLORIDA POLICE ON A

CRILOIAL CEARGE CONTACT ABOVE POLICE FOR CEARGES IF
APPREHENDED RADIO WEST EARRISHURG PENNSYLVANIA 2,30

AL )

_Thie information wes given to each petroluan as ey called in from _
eir boxes. iCer as ab called in at 3,25 a.,m. from a box at
~“EnlucKy Avenu o = and was ¢ The ve jntformation,

e diately went to the Coast Garage on Kentucky Avenue about JOO

—y&8rds from the Boardwalk, and located the above deseribed Buick, Saab
€d Captain Yates, who despatched Detectives I'WINéTn, Erennan and

Withem to the Coast Gerage; they inspected the car, determined from
James Smoot, the night attendent, that the occupanis or owners of the
car were staying at the Damor Hotel. A guard was placed over the ear

in the garage irmediately.

Three of the officers went to the Eotel Dammor to learn the identity of
the occupants of the car, It appears that they inguired of Roberts,
the night bell boy, as to “a party" who had recently arrived from
Florida. Roberts interpreted this to mean a man and woman and therefore
was uneble to assist them. Roberts then ealled ilorley on the house phone;
—_— severel minutes later lLiorey came down, The police inquired of Yorley
, as to the identity of parties from Florida, either two men, or a man
. and a pregnant women. Morley states that he felt that the matter merely
involved an ummarried couple and only possible state charges that might
have been brought against them on account of the girl's condition and
he therefore felt sympathetic towards his guests and refused assistance,
T Also he did not want to create a disturbance in his hotel at that hour of
St the morning., Accordingly he gave as his excuse that he did not know who
’ . was registered at the hotel, that the business of the hotel was conducted
almost entirely by his partner, Dan Young, who alone was familiar with




the registration of the guests and who exclusively knew the combination
to the safe wherein were filed theregistrations,

Appearently some time was consumed in these discussions in the lobdy of - ~ ~
the hotel and presently Mras. Morley telephoned down from her rooam t0 .

tell her husband to come back to bed. This he 4id, informing her of . .
the presence of the police officers and the purpose of their visit,

The police officers then Tenswed their questioning of Roberts and at =~
about six o'clock in the morning Detective Witham took Roberts to
police headquarters for further questioning. In a few minutes after
arriving there Roberts epparently recalled having taken to their rooms
Karpis and Campbell early the previous morning and that these guests
were apparently from Florides,

Detective Witham immediately returned to the Dammor Hotel with Roberts
where the other police officers had renewed their questioning of Morley.

In the meantime lirs, Morley, having been so effectively aroused from
her sleep when her husband was first called downstairs, could not
return to it and dressed. She states that the thought of any of her
gueste being in trouble disturbed her and she particularly d4id not want
a disturbance created in the hotel at that hour of the morning. She
also states that she felt that when her husband returned from his
first trip downstairs she discussed with him who might be wanted and
they decided 1t must be one or both of the men (Karpis and Cempbell) .
in roomw 403. Therefore she felt that she could and should go to her
guests and tell them that "She had the law downsteirs and that the

law wanted somebody in her hotel™ and that if they (Karpis eand -
Campbell) were the men wanted, they should go downstairs and surrender

themselves quietly.

She went to room 403 and tapped softly. EKarpis ceme to the door clad
only in long unierwear. She beckoned to him to come outside, telling

hin that she wanted to see hixm, She then drew hir dovn the corridor
about ten feet to the adjoining room, 404, which is sometimes occupied

by Dan Young, but whLich was vacant at the moment, She took him inside
and told him that "the law was downstairs looking for scmeone from
Florida who bad gotten a girl in trouble™ and that if he was guilty

and the one they were looking for he should came down {mmediately mmd .
surrender himself end not make any disturbance., Karpis became thoroughly
frightened and wanted to hide under the bed, but she refused to permit
this, He then wanted to take a suit of clothes hanzing in the room,

but she likewise refused this and began pushing him towards the door,
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In the meantime three of the police officers had mounted to the third
floor and hail sent Roberts on aheai to knock on the door of 403,
intending to rush the door when it was opened, :
(Agents Note: It should be noted that the top of

the stairway is directly opposite roam 403, U
It should also be noted that the stairwmay is - . ~
narrow and runs parallel with the hallway which

is not over four feet wide., The top of the

stairway is even with the entrance to room 403

and is about one fourth of the way back from the front
end of the hall, At the {mmediate front of the hall-
way is the entrance to roam 400, The stairway leads
direotly into the hallway and ascends into the

hallway toward the rear,”

Roberts started to ascend the stairway from the thixrd floor but states
that he saw a light flash so he turned end (apparently frightened)
went downstairs, The polisce officers then went on to the fourth floor
with drawn guns, One stood on either side of the door of room 403
while the third walked towards the rear and noticed that the door

to room 404 was ajar, He pushed this door in and found a man (EKarpis)
in long underwear, being pushed to the door by lirs. Morley., He

drew the man out into the hallway where he (Karpis) stood shivering,
facing the officer, who held his gun drawn,

The officer demanded to know the identity of Ksrpis, who apparently
said nothing in reply., At this point krs, Morley intervened and
stepped in between them and assured the officer that she would be able
to persuade "the men in 403" to surrender without causing any dis-
turbance to any of the guests. :

(Agents Note: The police officers at this point
were unaware that the man in long underwear was
Karpis or the man they were seeking in room 403,)

)'rs. Morley rapped on the door of roam 403 and then turned to Earpis
and asked him the name of the party in roam 403, EKarpis gave same
pame which no one seems to remember. Mrs, Morley used the name given,
calling on the occupants of room 403 to open the door. There was no
reply from the room., Karpis then stepped forward and stated that ‘he
believed he would be able to get the party to open the door and called,
using the name he had previously given to the party inside to open

the door as he was coming in. (This name was apparently "George").

~)
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Campbell opened the door and Karpis jumped inside and locked the ;w;%»¢l
door, A : r

. (Agents Note: This was epparently the first 7ﬁ§"::5-*'gA PN
the officers knew that the man in long under-
wear was one they were seeking,) - . .

The officers then began pounding and kicking the door and ealling on
the persons inside to surrender. 1lirs, Lorley intervened and stated
that she did not want the door broken and that she would open the
door as she had pass keys with her, She inserted the key in the
lock and started to open the door when it was jerked open violently
and a gun blazed from the inside, the bullets breaking off the key
in her hand, scattering the other keys about and ricocheting off
the adjoining side wall. At that arparently one of the officers
ran towards the front of the hallway, another to the rear of the
hallway, while the third ran into the recently vacated room 404,

{Agents Note: This last officer elaims that he
exptied his gun, a 32 calibre Colt revolver in
the direction of the doorway before leaving and
that since his gun was empty he thought the
wisest thins to do was to seek shelter, Thorough
examination of the entire fourth floor failed to
reveal where eny of these shots might have struck
and inspection of the officer's gun showed it
had not been fired recently.)

A few more shots followed in quick succession, one directly out of
the room and imbedded in the well opposite the door, another to the
front of the hallway passed throuch the wall of room 400 and through
the calf of Dolores Delamey's leg, without fracturing any bones.
Delaney was arparently standing before her dresser at the foot of .
her bed in room 400. The bullet imbedded itself in the further wall
of her room, and on recovery proved to be 45 calibre steel jacketed.
A fourth slot was fired at the detective fleeing down the hallway to
the rear and who was secking shelter behind a radiator; this bullet
ricocheted off the side wall, hitting the radiator. That officer
then ran to the stairway at the far rear, at which point Karpis or
Campbell directed another shot which ricocheted off the carpet and
imbedded itself in the door jamb of roam 408. Two of these slugs
heve been recovered by agents; they are 45 calibre. ’

Tie officer at the front of the hallway states that he fired at the

Subjects but no evidence of the shots have teen discovered. The
officer et the rear adnits firing one shot from the rear stairway

V2,




belore Jesce..ilng,e Tuis was 8 32 celibre slug end struck the
ceiling cutside roon 406, paesing through the open transom of that
roonn and the slug was recovered, . -

It eppears thet Delaney and Burdett then came out of Room 400 4.~ .
and followed Kerpis and Carpbell down the hellway to the rear, '
The officer who hed been there after finding that the front steirwey

on the third floor wes not being covered and believing himself to

be cornered by atteck from both the tihird fldor front and the fourth
floor rear, hed elready descended the rear steirs end gone to the

front office on the first floor where he found one of the other two
officers., The rear stairway was therefore completely ungusrded and the
four subjects appnerently descernded that stairwey and esceped from the
rear of the bullding on the first floor,

This exit leeds into Viesti:inster Avernue, otherwise known es Enske
Alley, By following this and enother alley, Kerpis and Cempbell
energed on south Kentucky Avenue directly opposite the Coest Gerage,
wnere their ca> hed been stored,

In the riea.tine, two officers in tie hotel lobbey returned to the
fouril: floor by the rear steirwe end found no one in roons 400 or 45C.
Ctrer officers were e perently in the street in frcnt of the hotel

by this time,

Kerpis end Cempbell evicently got somewhat ahead of DelLaney and 3Burdett
in leeving the hotel with the result thet by the time the girls made
their exit“ifto Westminster Avenue, Kerpis end Cerpbell were out of
sig.t eround une ¢ th2 nuerous turns., After weiting & few minutes

ir indecision end in the cold they walked eround the hotel to the
front into the botel end went beck to their room, They were clad

only in their negligees and their costs end the right leg of Delenel
was bleeding profuselye :

Kerpis and Cerpbell, on approaching the Coast Gerege, noticed polics
gua~ds neerby and fired several shots at them., Then while one of them
8tood guerd at the door of the garage/!iéﬁn firing at the officers
the other went into the garese end took the first hendy car, This was
@ 1935 Pontiac coach, motor #1039382, seriel #887386, bearing N.J. licens
pletes A-3073, This cer is the property of I'rs. Tlsie 3rand, 44 S, Plaze
Place, Atlentic City, N.Je It is pes green in color, has & metal tire
covar, and no epcre tire, It is e five pessencer two door rodel, ebout
five weers old, e&:d w.en stolen, the ges tenk wes er-prorirately Sne-
1elf full. The cer is insured witi full coverage by Ageni rarry Gostscuell,
Cuere..ty Srust Z2uilding, Avlentic City.
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it ti.e present tirie it is debetebtle whether Kerpis and

Cempbell were unferilier with tie streets and circled the bloek,
blindly trying to meke their getawey from the scene, or whether -
thevy were vers fa~ilier with the streets ard alleys and were ~
trying to pick up tlelr feminine companions,

In eny event, on leeving the garage they et first swung to ths .
richt towerd the boasrdwalk, stopped suddeunly, when they found it

wes a blind street, backed into the gerege, and turned north on .
Xentucky Avenue, passed the Danmore Hotel, to Pacific Avenus,

turning ri;ht one block to New York Avenue whers they turned right -
toward the boerdwalk at which New York Avenue ends., The car turned

to the right off New York Avenue into Westminster Avenus, the entrance
of which is about .ne hundred feet from the boerdwelk, The car
folluwed the vericus tumms throuzh Westninster Avenue, emerging

on Kentucky Avenue et & point eabout fifty feet north of the Denmore
Yotel, Here they swung tc the right, stcored short when police officers
stending et recific and rentucky Averues opened fire, becked into
Wectzinster slley, and turned to the left, going south on Fentucky
‘Avenue, pessing the front of the hotel. Driving south on Kentucky
Avenue, they turned right on llount Vsrnopn Avenue, e nerrow alley-like
street running off Kentucky Avenue, -Just north of the Coast nermze.
&«fter eiiing oue riht turn on llount Tarnon Avenue ené trevellin: one
block rorth t.e cer enerced cn Pacific Avenue where it turued to the
left end sped westwesrd, TkLis is the last plece that eny of the officsrs
sew the fuzitive cer. During tlhe ccurse of this route, warious police
cflicers fired on ties cer. As appeared efter its recovery, it weas
struck four ti-es, @s described later, (Agent's Fote: 4 rough perncil
drewi: g of the fuurt: floor of the hotel hellwey andé rooris and of the
route taken by fu_itives' car has besn mede by egent &and i{s being placed

in {le Puiladelphia Office file),

To return to the hotel, when Delaney and Zurdett re-entered, Dr.

Surran wes celled by lrs, Morley to administer aid to Deleney, Shar tly
thereafter, they were taken into custody by the police and Deleney

rar,oveG to the aAtlentic City Fospital where x-rey examinstion proved
no bones hed been fractured as a result of the bullet wound,

Following the errivel of azents, Burdett and Delaney were gquesiioned
end it was established thet their corpenions were Subjects Kerpis and

" Cerpbell. <r 4the efternoon of Jenuery 20, 1935, they sizned weivers
of reasovel €. after Doctor Twren «rd Do tor J, U, Mason hal exemined
‘Deleney, x-rayed her wound, enc¢ certified she could withstand trevel,
tlese twe s4u ecte were re..oved Ly eggents tc Philedelphie for nuestioning,
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The steterients cf ilie doctors end the sined wsivers of rec.oval ,
are bei.; retasiued in the Pmladolphia Ofﬁce file, BRI g

. - . bo—-

These girls were questicrned et veriocus timea by Bpecial Agent in

Cuerge E. Jo Connelley and Special Agent in Charge R, G. Earvey, N
ané by Acents Griffin, Fay, aad Fagé. The following miscellefiecus - .
inforretion wes obte _red from then, ‘ o ’

Deleney wes in Hevens, Cube, with Kerpis end Berker recently, stopping
at tue riotel Perkview, apz rently trevelling vie the P, & O, Steemship
Conpeny boats, Sue refused to divulge the locelity and any further
inforuation, other then that she knew the identity of the men she was
travellinz with, and Imew they were wanted by the Federel Governne:t
bn e cririrel chearzse, She stetes Korpis is the father of the expected
child. He: stetecient eppears set out later in this repart,

W.none 3urdett fur.ished t ¢ followin; sisned statenc:.t, set..fmt=

out her activities since her gpprehension et Clevelend, Ohio, &s
reported on pege 36 of the report of reference of Speciel Agent R. D.
Brown.

"pP.iladelrhie, Pe,
Jenuery £0, 19GZ.

"I. W nona rurdett, freely and volunterily meke the”followins staterent
tL hae R. ililler, Sp=c1e.- igzent, Division of Investigetion, U. S. Depart-
1ent of Justice, without any threets or promises being mede to me and
krowing thet tl.s seme will be used in the courts azainst re. .
*.y nane is Wyucna Zurdett, I am 21 years of maze., Yy perents are dead
end when I &. nu.e I stay with my sisters J':gm:isaadqc.unice Burdett
on South Elr. Street, Ponca City, Cilehome, After I was rélezsed by-the
Division Agents in Chicego, irs. Sewyer, Peule Zermon and nyself went to
Cleveland, Chic, &ané gut out pBrscnal effects from the lewyer there.

Paula went to Zecumont, Texas from Cleveland end I accomrenied ltrs. Sawyer
to St, Prul wrere I stayed et her friend's home whose name I do not re-
nember, l.rs. Sewyer geve me $10C and Paula Xermon had given me 3100, I
took a train for Tulse, Oklehore, end I steyed with my sister Ruth Whinnery
on est Seecond St, orne nizht end then ¥ went to Eominy, Okla. end stayed
one ni_kt with enother sister Zsther Wilson and then I went to Ponce

City en® started livin_with my other two sisters Jirmie and Zunice,

I lived with the: epproxiretely s8ix weekxs or two months end started to
work at the Redic Stetic - T.2.:.2. et Ponca City as an entertainer,

#>arin s ti:2 tinie I wes on Zonce I received no word or camuniceticn from
HYerry Ce-pvell by letiter or cth~iw.se until cne everirn: e few ders before

Toinusciviy o Toy oty Caipuell cere to ri sister's horie end T Cecicded tc
£O ewey with hir essiln, Herry wes ¢rivin: s 1924 Ford Sedcn end it hed

‘ . /3
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Floride license pletes on it the numters now beirn: unknown to me,

Ve drove to Oklawahe lalke, Fle., wicre Fred Berker and his nother .
Kate Barker hed e lerge house there on the leke, Herryend I liwed . - -
here with Late and Fred Berker until ebout Jenusry 18, when we left tm .-~ -
Eerry's Ford, each of us taking & suit-case for the purpase of visiisng
Alvin Eerpis and Dolores Deleney who were living in a house in Ylemi,
Fla. During ti.e time we lived in Oklawehe I sew Doc Barker thzre

ouly vnee &nd that was New Year's Dey 1935, Slim Gray wes with him,
Tiey steyel ell dey Kew Year's and left thet night, “They were alone,
Eerry and I left Sundey the 13th and got in liiemi, Fle, that night,

I aid not know the adiress whers Kerpis and Dolores lived but Earry
knew it. Ve steyed there Sundey ni:ht and llondey night, Tuesday and’
Wednssdey the 16th, We heard eabout the shooting at Cklawehes on Wed-
nescay morning over the redio. Dolores and I were at home alone on
wedresday L..e &8né Zerry end Kerpis were out fishing some place. They
eot in ebout 7:00 PJli, that eveninges We told Herry and Kerpis about
tle sic.ting end we sterted rialdng plans to lesve Lie2i, They both
weat ou. thet niht. Ve wmede plems for Dolores andl to go to Atlentic
City on the trein end Herry end Kerpis were to drive up and nmest us.
Uerry end Ferpis told Dolores end I to register et the Denmore Hotel
and ask for a !'r. jlorley at tiais hotel, Herry and Karpis left Wed-
nesdey nicht the 1l6th, drivins for Atlentic 2ity, and were to meet

tuen et tl.z2 hotel wuere we would rerister under the name of !'ra., Grehen
el csister, Theyboys dic not tell us under vhert neme they wer:s going to
resister &i itl.e hotel, I Co noi xnow what Zerry 4id with kis Tord cer
beczuse they cere to Atlentic City in Xerpis' Zuick, We ceus to
rniledelphis, Pe. by trein end then trensferred to anothier train for
Atlentic City. Ve a:rived in Atlartic City on Friday, Jenuary 19th, et
sbout 2 P and re_istered et the Dermore Eotel and received room 400,

I wes not present when Dolores telkxed to eithar }'r. or l'rs, l'orley snd
d. not 'mow vwict arrerncermcrts were rede by her with them.

mZerpis and Caipbell got in Seturdey morninz about 1:0C AY end they

cere to cur rooms They t0ld us the next moming that they were occupying
room 403. Dolares and I did some shopping Seturdey morning. We went

to ded Seturdey night, I sleeping in room 4035 with Eerry end Kerpis
staying in roown 400 with Dolores., I was in roor 403 when I wes ewexened
by Herry who was welking eround the room. It was some time before ,

6 o'clock in the morning becaused Eerry acted sort of peculiar at this
tire like he wes having &8 nightmere. I ren out of 403 and down the

hell to 40C, I thought I saw a women on the Ird floor end I heerd -
voices and I thouzht it was the officers coming. I knocked on the door
g~ 400 and velled,et him end I seid son=thing wes wrong ené that the cops
were coninge ..e opened the door end ran out of 400 in hiz underwear
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and want into soom 403, The hall was lichted and I stayed

by the door of my room and watched. I saw after e ohir; Karpis .. - -
{n his underwear headed for our room on the run and the cops who wers-
in the ha}l were shooting at him, I 4id not see any gun in his hand when
he ran toward our room. He almost pushed me over getting into the .
roon, He grabbed his trousers put them on and then ran back dowmn thQ' B
hall away fram our door. I sew both Harry and Karpis disappear dowt ""
the steps at the other end of the hall, This was the last tims-I -
Bas either of them. Dolores was hit by one of the bullets fired by -
the police as I 4id not see Harry or Alvin shoot at anyons, I 4o . -
not recall heering over three shots although there might have been -
more fired, Dolores and I put on our goats immediately after this

and started dowvn the hall in the same direction in which the boys

hed rum, #e were in our bare feet with nothing on under our coats

but our rirht gowns, e ran down the steps and out into the street
and up the alley., The elley was full of water and gravel and fimelly’
Dolores who had beer shot in the leg ani who was also about ready

to give birth to & child said she was getting week so I said let's

g0 back to the hotel, We then went on back to the hotel to room 400,
Dolores went to bed and I dressed, Jirs, }Morley had called the doctor
end he cume soon after, The officers were also there as soon es the
doctor errived, Dolores was tuken to the hospital and I was taken

to the City Jail, I want to add thst after Dolores and I came down the
steps and out of tie hotel in trying to make our escape there was a
lot of shooting around the cornmer from use

"] have kmown Herry Campbell for about four years. I Imew that both:

Le end ..lvin Karpis were badly wanted by the Federal Govermment for 1.

crimes charged against them particularly the Bremer kiinaping at St,

Faul, linn, I was corscious of this when I lived with Ferry Campbell

in Florida and also éonscious of it when I agreed to meet him and Alvin

Kerpis at «tlantic City, NeJe, having been advised of the fact by the

Chiczgo Uffice of the Division of Investigetion, U. S. Department of

Justice, to which organization I previously made a statement concerning

my knowledge of the activities of the so-called Karpis-Barker gange.

7ith this knowledre I kmowirgly told slvin Karpis that the cops were

hi:. ip atleatic Citrv, I'.J, #n Suniay morning, Jurusry. 20, 1935,

11s in my possession which Harry '
I believe he had $500, I - -

after
At the time of my arrest I had two 350 bl

" had given me, At the time of Har?y's escape
do not kmow how mush money Korpis had,

three typevritten pages and

v] have read tlis sietement comsiiting of
kno .ledge and belief,"

the s=ne is true and correct to the best of my
.itnesses: Wynona Burdett (Signed)
Re w.itley, Special agent, Divn, of Inves izution, U, 5. 9
A. Re i4ller, Specisl .izent, " " " w "

lie me TRO.sON, opecicl aceat "
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On Jamary 21, 1935, Wynona Burdett was interviewed in the

_presence of Special igent J. L. Medala by Special Agent in . . r——
Charge E, J, Connelley and she advised that Harry Campdbell . . e

chased the Ford sedan, black, with dblack wheels, sometime
during the latter part of 1934 at Geinesville, Florida, under _
the name of G. L., Summers; that he, at first, Ind 1934 tags and -
lzter obtained 1935 Florida tagse Wynona further stated that
when Campbell picked her up several nights defore ‘nmnksgivlng N
1934, he was driving the Ford sedan thast he obtained at Gainomlle- '
that the sister referred to eas Jimmie, was previoualy merried to
a man named Rose and has a nine year old girl; that Campbell eame .-- -
to the door and she went out with him; that Campbell incicated ke [
bad followed her from Ianrmony, Oklahoma, where she had gone to v
visit on this daste; that she told her sister she was going riding
with a party, not mentioning who it was; that she then left with
Carpbell and never returned; that she had been going with a fellow
at ronca City named Harem, alies Ei Rafenberger, who owns the
Iublic Market there, a married man, dynona stated that Campbdell
and _she-left Ponca City at 10:15 thet night ané drove along side
roads and finally slept out that night hear Oklashome City; that they
left avout the Sunday or Licnday before Thanksciving; that they
then drove towards Cklahoma City, texing Eighvay il to Texas; that
Cempbell did not persuzde her to go; that he asked if she wanted
to g0, otherwise it would have to be good-bye; that he asked :er if
she had rade a8 statenent when held by the Gevernment and she advised
she had, e then said that 4t would only hurt her and said: "You have
got yourself into trouble", :

.

Jynona edvised: "I knew Fred was down there as he said we were
going dovn there,"referrinz to Florida; that"l did not see anybody
but “red and his mother"; that later she saw Shorty (referring to
Doc 3arker) and Slim (referring to Russell G, Gibson), on New
Year's Dey at Oklawaha, Florida, She said she told Harry she did not
want to live with Fred ard his mother; that she wanted to get a
plece for thenselves; thet Fred was very agreeable to her: that

on the way down they stopped at various tourists' camps, going
through Dallas but did not go through Bemumont, Texms; that they
went through alsbama; that it took them about five days to get

to Florida; that Ilerry knew where to go when they reached Oklgwaha;
that thev sl’spt in the back rear room of the house at Oklawaha
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and lxrs. Barxer slept in tiie front room be-ond tkem; that

- Campbell did not say where he had been since separating at = . ...
- Cleveland, Ohio,in September; that the only parties at Oklawahg, --- -

when they arrived, were Fate and Fred, and herself and Carpbell,
wvhom she refers to as George; thet they remained there until
Jenuary 13, 1935, her birthday, when they drove to Mieni, Floride;
thet they made one short trip to.0rlando, that 14 she and Kate
Barker drove down in the Buick coupe; that they also made several *
short trips like this in the Ford; thet Doc and Slim came in Few
Year's Day end were driving the Ford automobile; thet they stayed
overnicht and leaft the next day, While there, they slept in the
back rear room next to Wynona; that ilvin Karpis, whom she !Tew as
Rz, cw.e to the place at Oklawaha sometime before Christmas; that
she belicves he had & Bulck eutomobile; thrt he came late et nizht
and left the pext morning and that she sent some baby clothes doan
vith him for Dolores; that she &nd Zerry left Sund=y, Januarv 12,
1935; that until this tirme, &5 far =s she knew, no one at Oklawaha
knew ol 35lim Srey being killed in Chicago on Janucry €, 1935, as
she read of this in the Sunday Chicago paper after reaching Miemi;
tlat Freddy Earker asred her about Feule Harmon; that he apparently
wanted to zo back to lLer; thot he irdicated he Lad heard she had
~ore hore; tizt rzulz gave her 100 &t Clevelard and 5ledys Savwyer
cave her 47&; thst s8lec saw rsula in Clevelard, Okio, wher obteining
clotlhiin~ there: that she end 5ledys then went to St, Paul where
they went to sane women's house kno-mn to Gladys,

wWynona advised that she azd Kate Barker went to the Ford liotor
Corpeny at Ocale, Floride, to hav® the car serviced and they tried
to maxe & trede with her for another automobile; that she heard

no nention made of Kate Barker trading a diamond ring and a race
horse for a Ford coupe; that she never heerd of her having a race
horse; siue insisted that llew Year's Day was the first she ever

saw Russell Gibson, alies Slim; that she met Doc Barker before
this; that she does not remember me:zting Slim in Toledo; that

she has no idea where Harry Ca'pbell might proceed or how she could
contact him, indicating they were supposed to go back to Oklawaha
Tuesday nicht, January 1€, 1935 but she persuaded Carpbell to stey
over at least another day; that January 13, when they arrived at
liiemi was the £i-st she had seen Dolores since separating in Cleve-
lend; that alvin Kerpis spoke to her but made no mention of having
been held by the Govermient; that she went shopping with Dolores
on iori:y and on Tuesday ther were at hore and larry and alvin

]
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were fishing; th:t they heard the report of the shooting

with the Bremer kiinappers at Oklawaha over the redio; that™
Fred and ka Barker had been killed, She etatod that Harry lml
Ray camne baci that night about 7:00 PM, - .

She indicated that on one occasion at Oklawaha the game warden

had come out to talk with Fred about a report he had shot _moze

deer than he was entitled toj thet on one occasion she anf ¥m- = &+
Berier went with Fred end Eerry Cempbell to shoot deer about three
o'clock in the morning; that they stayed at camp while the boy'

went out to shoot and got ome deer,

Wynone esdvised that the boys came hore on January 16, 1935 about
7:00 or 7:30 P.l; that they told him Fred and his mother had

beer shot, The only remerk they mede was "What - where, and when"
and dic not believe it. They both then left risht away and advised
they would get in touch with the zirls at the Dannore Fotel in
atlentic City, l.J; that she saw Dolores with a piece of paper
with®"lorley" on it; that ther left the next morning at 11:00 AJe,
on the train for atlantic City; that she had %200 which Harry

had given her at Oxlawaha; that Dolores bought the ticiets; that
ste spent -1l00 for winter clothes in Atlantic City; thet ther were
arrarzins tc obtzin en epartzient in atlantic City; that the boys
staved arounl the hotel except to go for a hair cut and shave on

Saturday,

Wynona advised that she did mot notice any scars on Karpis' face,

as previously indicated, which scars were supposed to have resulted
from an operation performed on him by Dr, Moran; that the picture
wWe have on strip photographs dees not look like Karpis; that neither
does the picture thereon look much like Canpbell, She advised she
has heard not hing of Volney Devis, or Weaver, She said the dboys
scid something about #illie, referring to illie Harrison, but

she does not know where he is supposed to be working; that nmo
mention was made as to how they kmew Joe Adams or Duke Randall;

that Harry edvised her he tried to get her out when she was being
beld by the Covernmenty that ‘the boys told her they heard over

the radio on the way up fron Florida that Doc Barker,had been
picked up; thet they did not believe Doc had talked; that possibly
they found the address at Uklawzha on some paper in his possession;
thet she had seen in the paper where Slim Grey, his wife, and two
other worien had been picked up; that on the day Farry leripdell
picked her up et Fonca City sie had bcen visiting at Marrony

Vi
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"minutes after Hi left her at Ponca Oity, Harry appeared at the =
door; that Harry bad advised her he had been running around with - -

While being questioned by Special Aganf ll; Le S;znil. Dolores -7

with her sister Esther #ilson, having been driver down there
by E4, who also drove her back to Fonca City; thet about thirty

A

e girl who works at the Silver Slipper at Miami; that he confided
this to her when she had t0l1d him she had also been cheating since
he had left, ) e -

! ’ . -

.

Delaney stated she was 19 years of age, rather than 22, the age
given at the time she was arrested, She stated her next birthday
will be July 20, 1935, She cluims to have two sisters and cone
brother; thet her parents are now separated; that she bel ieves
her mother is living with her sister, lLirs., L, Riley at 365 karia
Avenue, St. Paul, Minnesota, . ’

She was questicred on numerous occasions in connection with the
identity of doctors who had treated Karpis for the gonorrhea
condition and each time insisted thst Doc lioran had treated Karpis
in Cleveland but that she knoius of the names of no doctors who
treated hinm while Le was in Florida or elsechers, She is much .
concerned about the expected child ené she believes he~ mother,
Ixs, leler. Deizney, will teie care of it for her, ’

=~ letter was received by the United States Attorney at Philadel- =
phia, fram Mr, George B, Holmes, an attorney in the office cf Zolmes
and Locke, and Holmes, 30 NN, laSalle Street, Chicago, Illinois,
trensmitting a letter,written on the stationery of this law firm

“. by John Kerpavicz, who is allegedly the father of ilvin Karpis, and

gives his address as 2842 N, Francisco Avenue, Chicago, Illinois,
telephone - Belmont 7899, kr. Karpaviez states that he is the

father of Alvin Karpis and is ruoch interested in the baby which

Louise Graham, or Dolores Deleney, is about to give birth to, statirng
he would be glad to take the baby and keep it if its mother is not
alloved to, He also offered to take care of both Delaney and the baby,
This letter was transmitted to Special irent in Cherge Jo. E., Connelley

at Chicago by letter dated Jamuary 26, 1935, e

PR
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Speciel agent in Charge J. He Hanson, at Liami, Florida, telephonicelly
informed the Philadelphia Office on January 22, 1935, that four com~
pleints had been filed and warrants issued, two each for Burdett

- and Delarey; one each cherging each girl with harboring Yarpis,

end one each charging each with herboring Ceupbell., It wes indicated
that a chzrge would have to be rade, however, against tae cirls for
szrdberin~ Ferpis inesruch as he was the one who had been indicted in
Zt. Tawl. T.is warrunt crirges thet or cr about Januerr 1Z, 1625, at
idani, Dade County, Florida, Dolores Delaney, alias S. . Green, alizs
Le Lo 4002, in violztion of oection 141 of the U.3+Ce3s, had unlaw-

9
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fully harbored and concealed one »lvin Karpis, & person for whose

arrest a marrant or process had then and there been issued under - '~ -

the provision oi the laws of the United States ®so as to prevent the
discovery and arrest of him, the said Alvin Karpis, then and there -
well knowins thet such warrant or process had then end there been
issued for tle z,-rehension oZf the szid ..lvin Karpis. '
The TUnited States attorney in Liarmi indicated he derired & 230,000
bond for each of these women, returnsble ipril 4, 1935, .

Fupitive complaints were filed by Spec‘ial Agent in Charge R, G.’ Ehruy
#ith United States Commissioner William Wacker et Philadelphia, on
January 23, 1935, ' »

fiearinz was held for \Wynona Burdeft-on Januery 24, 1930, She was held
under $50,00Cbzil, returnable at Miemi, Florida, april 4, 1935, and
was committed to lioyamensing Prison, Philadelphis, to await removal,

On the same date a heaering was held at Fahnemenn Hospitel, gince it
was inadviszble to move Dolores Deleney becsuse of her pregnant
condition. She was, likewise, held under $50,000 beil, returnable
april 4, 1925, Guzrds were stetioned by her by the Unitel States
lershal at Philadelpnia, The attendinz physiciun 2t lehnermnn
Jospital inforrel tiit he expects tue birth of the ckild between
Febru:ry 1, acd 5, ' o

-

The St, Paul O fice was requested by wire to send certified copies _
of tlie indictment and caplas against Karpis to the United States At-
torme- at Failadelphia, and to the United States Attorney at Jackson-

ville,

By letter dated January 21, 1935, photogra-ks of Wynona Surdett end
duplicate finzerprintis of Eurdett end Deleney were forwarded to the
Division., There are being forwarded to the Division with copies of
this report two pictures of Dolores Delaney. Copies of pictures of
Delaney and Burdett are being retained in the file of tie Philadel-
‘phia Office, Copies o the pictures of Alvin Karpis and Harry Cam;
" bell were cbtained from Special igent in Cherge Connelley and are
being reteized in the Philadelpnia Office file,
Jbout 12:30 on the rorning of January 21, an unknown feminine voice
telephoned from liiami, Floridu, to atlantic City #4-9732, a pay
st2tion at lorley's Cigar Store, end asied Sam lorley: "Is this

lorley's 7", She nasiked if there had been & shooting im wtlerniic City.

The feminine voice stated she was & friend of Duke,
.2 beer & s.ootiws tiere and the woman then asked how the boys rade
out, l.orley replied the nen got eavay but the girls were caucht ernd

L. -

liorley replied there
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hung up,  4n attempt was made through the itlantic City Traffic
lanager of the Bell TelepLone Coapany to trace this call but it

taken to Puiledelpnie, Ti:e women then rem=ried: "Oh, (L}" and

was reported thst the Chief Operator at Liami had been umble

to find a call mede fronm liiami to this number, The Philadelphia
Cffice was immediately informed of the fact relative to this
telephone call so that the Jacksonville 0ffige might be immediately
adivised, ' '

Cn January 22, 1955, in a telephone conversation between Special
agent in Charge E, J. Connelley, while at the Piailadelphia Cffice,
end Special Agert in Charge J, Hs Eanson, at Miami, Florida, hanson
was advised of the above teleri:one call, In a later conver-sztion
on this date Special Lgent in Charge Hanson indiceted that Duke
Rardall, who had been tuxen into custody, hed admitted rmeking this
call, stating he had e girl make the call for him in order to
deterrirne wh_ot had occurred at Atlantic City in connectiorn with thre
shooting on Sunday morning, Janusry 20, 1935; that Duke Rurdall had
indicated he had tried to get in touch with Joe Adams and, not being
able to do so, had then communicated to determine what the circume

stances were,

e also inlicated thot alvin Kurpis and Dolores Delaney hed rented

& rlace from Grace Thores et 1121 N, &, 80th Utrest, liemi, Florids,
which is the place they were occupying at the time they received
news of the shooting at Oklawaha, Florida; that it was indicated
thet Joe iadams had arranged the rental of this place for them and

he had been out to the house, He also edvised that Duke Randall

had indicated, on eithier Tuesday or Wednesdzy night of the week of
Tanusry 14, Wynonu Burdett had come to the race track and advised that
Morrison, the name under which he lnew Karpis, wanted to see him;
that after the races were over at the dog track he had talked to
Kerpis and requested him to obtain $1200 from idums, which he was

to deliver to .iynona and Dolores the following day, retaining $200
for himself; that dynone and Dolores came to the TelMiami Hotel and
got the 31,000 after he, Duke Randall, had obtained it from Jos
Ahdams; that he was only eble to obtain the §1,000 and therefore

did mot receive the %200 promised him, Duke Randall indicated

thet on this occasion he had been called to the office of Joe idans
at the £l Commodoro Hotel, at which time he was irtroduced %o Kerpis,
es Llorrison, by Jod Adams, Mr, Fanson indicated thet he recovered
the Ford coupe, used in the geteway by Earpis fron Cleveland in

" Septerber, 1934; thct they also had the notation, found at Oklawaha,

iniiczt:ng that G, F. Sumzers had purchased another Tord fron the
Uede Lotor Compsny at Iliani; elso that one raul Sreea, & gaubler,
hni telerhzned to lr. Tolson, of the Division, January 22, stating

-2 -
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Ci.ief of Police Jemes i.ci.enimen refused to turn the Buick over to
ezents, As a result, Speciul Agent in Charge R. G, Harvey informed
tiat mfter a telephonic oconversetion with Assistent United States . . = '~ ~°
Attorney Arrowsnith et Trenton, ¥.Js; it was decidefl thet the latter .. = "7~
would petition the Federal Court et Trenton for the sxecution of an Order

by thet Court, addressed to the Atlantie City ?olieo.;bpartmsnt to turn

tliis car over to the Division, B o _

v,

o o
Tne speedometer mileage at the time the car was stored in the boliéb
gareze et Lilantic City was 4437,.,6 miles, Pictures of,the cer were
texen by the Atlantic City Police, one copy is being forwarfled to the
Division with copies of this report, and the other copies are being re- -
tained in the Philedelphia Office file, Speciel Agent in Cherge J, E,
Henson indicated thet the 2uick sedan, recoversd in Atlentic City,

Jenuary 20, 1905, had been purchesed by Duke Rendell for Kerpis, under

the nace of LeRoy larrison, from t e Unzer Buick Compeny, !'iemi, Flotida,
throuch Seles.en =ighop,

Speciel Agent in Charys Henson further inforued by telephune thst tLey
hed recovered the Ford sedan left by Karpis and Cerpbell with Duke Rercell
eand it had been leerned tket the Ford coupe ha? bdeen treled in at the
tire ofttiie purcLase of this cer by Rendell for Ce—pbell,

Ir the Faick seden in the conpertiiart on the desh wes found & .22

celivre lon: berrel Ilolt eut Om&vic ristol, Woodsmen's rmodel, with
purtridge sisLts ;9371¢; undier the felt peiding beneath the rear seet

in the serie car wes found auother gun, 22 celibre, Winchester mojel 03,
autometic rifle F#124138, ' ) E . {; R T ,f,
In Room 4CC tue police officars w.c exsmined the'blace imredie tely
following the evecurtion by Kerpis and Campbell, steted they found no
ems, However another officer, who later examined the room, turned

ovar to a_ents during the evening of Sunday, Jenuery 20, 19C5, enotler
gun waich he sttted he found between the rettress and springs of the bed.
This gun is model 1686, ¢32 or 33 celibre Winchester rifle, lever actiom.

On the barrel appears the ficures %33 W.C.F";near the trigger on the metal

pert of the stock eppears the figzure "32", This gun is #154112 A,

A letter wes transmitted to the New York Office, dated 1-25-35, requesting. =
thet these guns be traced at the Winchester end Colt lenufacturinr Corpenies

et Fe: Heven and Hertford, connecthut! respoctivqu.ﬁ,f

-

urerous erticles of clothinz and baggeze were left behird by fuslitives,
.These were conpletely inventoried by ecents of the Philedelphia Office,
to w.icl. &ll ebernduned property, with the exeention of flie Zuick car,

hee besn re:cved, The clothing end nerscnel effects of Subjects unrdett
erd De_ines were turned cver to thz Tnited Sietes ] crshel et Fillleielrhia

7
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after the releese of these subjacts into their oustody, Each girJ. {_ :

had tw> £ifty doller dills end other sall mizmeelleneous silver

and consideredle jewelry of some velue. The two £ifty dollar biils =

4n the possession of w,'nona '«’urdett were as follows: . = -~
,s- N N ‘4{
$50 note of the Pederel Reserve Benk o‘ Richmoud “’irglnlq,ﬂ .
#E006 13000 A . i -
$50 note of tl.e Federal Reserve Bank of Philadelphia ‘
$CO0 537073 & I

cae

The two £ifty doller motes in the possoasion of D010raa nex.n.y
were as follows:

350 note of the Federsl Reserve Benk of MNew Vork
£B €2953558 A

€50 note of the Federal Resarve Bank or Atlanta, Goorgia,
#50034471S A, '

Investizetion reveeleld thet Willier ilorley is ,evidently a mnell time

gaciiler, In seddition to his half interest in the Damiore Eot el he is
the rrczrietor of tle eiger store ecross the strest from the hotel,
Lt tiis letter estelliclriert Le ecesits Lets on horss reces anéd on t.m
nundbers rucket. ©e enge=es in miscellaneous other pstty forms of -
gablinge .

Yorley's wife, Elizaboth does not appeer to be gifted with e pro-"
tentious amount of mtolligence. Bhe aids her husband in the clerical
duties rzrteininz to his enterprises end the result of her questioning
by a:ents seems to indicute she wes motiveted by a desire to avoid
unwanted disturbance in her hotel in going to XKerpis in a misguided
endeazvor to persusde him to esurrendcr peacefully when she lesrnel he
ri ht Le scmaone for whom the police were looking on what ahe thousht
to be & charge involving morals, She is quite ostenaibly religious.

Deniell Young, a partner of Williem )Morley, and half owner of the
Demarp Hotel, eppears to be like l'orley, a small $ime gamblexy
Te etiends t> the operation of the hotel precticelly exclusiveln with

- his partner, he also operates the numbers racket, In this rackgt.

llorley 1s the acent booking for him in the cigar store, Young's
present pertrnes in the numbers recketare Anthony l'ecrie end Zenjemin
Ravinsky. Their pooled capital is allsredly %10,000. Tormer rrriners
of Youn:; in this activity were Terry Eldridce ar(’ Antlony Gelons,
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~amuel Lorley is a brotier of Jillian liorley who appeers

t0o have no independent source of income, Ke attends to TSN
the operstion of his brother's cigar store and the placing -~ -
of horse end numbers bets, apparently receiving nothing more ’
than his keep, o
~illiam Korley and Dar Young acquired the Denmore Zotel in :
May , 1934, and have bem operating it on a fifty-fifty basis:. =™
since Decoration Day, The hotel is a four story frame siructure
with a brick and atone front, It is a fourth rate hotel, vary
typical of this type in Atlentic City, catering apperently.to
respe ctable people of moderate means, It has forty rooms,

The statei.ents of Owen Roberts, bell hop at the Dammore Zotel,
Dzniel Young, part owner, and Mra, lorley, and Mr, Samel Morley
arebeing reteined in the Fhilaedelphia Office file and are not
set out -erein as tle general substance of their statements of
the events es they occurred is set out abdove,

The statement of William Horley is set out here &s it eppears
it may be the basis for questioning Duke Randell at Mieami, Florids,

"Januarr 21, 1935,

"I, William a, Morley, meke the following statement to Ce
E. Pierstone and 1l, S, Harzenstein, Knowing them Both to be Special
Acents of the Division of Investigation, U. 8¢ Depertment of ST
Ju=tice, of my own free will, without any threats or promises -
taving been mude to me, and knowing that it may be used against me.

»J live at the Dammore Hotel, #123 So. Kentucky Ave,, .
Atlentic City, N.Je, of wahich I am pert owner end partzner. - also
own a cigar store across the streetfrom the hot_e; at 7126 S0,

Kentucky ave,

wOn last Friday, Jenuary 18, 1935, at about 3 PM, I was in
the back room of my store, and was called to the Tront of the store )
by my wife, There wes a woman in the store, who gave e & note, adresse:
to me, It was written on the stationery of the Temiami Hotel, :
viami, Florids, so far es I can recall, in green fnk, I do not
remember any date on this, I think the messase said, "Dear Bill:
Teke care of my friend Lrs, Graham, ani see that.she gets a _
good doctour, and jets ool cure.” It wes sitned, "Duke", The girl
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“ Pirst floor, where we left thenm,

-.. - which I refused. ) i : i Xy { -
s The wan whom I took to be Carson, then asked me if I knev where he oould .. - .
. rent a house, as his wife would soon give dirth, He wanted a place in @<

.. who was asleep in his room, §#405,
%'+ house proposition,
""" at the hotel anyhow, in case he wanted to do a 1ittle cheeting, The -, -

: man whom I thousht to be
~*". ppder #1218, and 1dentify this as the man whom I kne__t"a'a_llr;.fctfg-"gﬁg,"}:‘. FILF
".although I think Carson's hair was a light brown, almost blondey

R4 . w(at this point I ' I reng him
- ‘statemente - I said that Carson did not enswer the phone when I reng him
. .at.about 9 AM.

B A

- "

ERT

..to the lobby at onces . R

who was pregnant, asked whether her husbend had arrived, and, when
I said I did not know, res-ried thet he would bte thcre soon, I
asxed vbether sle wanted tue aoctor right awar, and she said that the - - .. -
meroing would do. "

"] 314 not see this girl or the other egein that day, Next - - -
morning, when I came down, I found a note on the desk for me from .~ .°" . i«
my pariner, Daniel Young, who had been on the desk the day before, =« % %'
It said, as I recall, "Bill: cell lr, Carsom, Room y403," end was . . . .-
sigzned, "Dan", I surmised that the husband that the girl bad deen - RRATSOPES
expecting had arrived, and called the roam, This was about 9 AM, xR
There was no answer, I then called Dr. Carl Surram, according to the ...’ -
girl's resuest the day before, The doctor arrived about a balf hour , . . . -~
leter, and I called #403, asked for Mr, Cersor, and told him the doctor , B
was there, if he cared to talk to him, He scid he would send his wife .- -
don. Soon after that, the presnant wormn ceme down into the lobby amd + ' f
iy wife and I showed her and the doctor into ome of the rooms on the . - . ° .7

The doctor siayed ten or fifteen . ST
minutes, He then left, and the women went upstairs, Soon after, perhaps
10,30 4ali, I received a call from #403, esking me to come up, dhen I o
“arrived, I was offered a drink from a bottle which stood on ithe bureau = .-,
I think this was a pint bottle of G & W rye whiskey., :.:"

-~

good residential section, for about $75 per month, I called Daniel Yaung,
eand the four of uns 4iscussed $he ,n.»‘gj_:{
Dan suggested that they stay at the hotel, and we = -

would meke them comfortable, and he said that be would keep the room ..

‘
L

Carson was the saller. of the two and wore rimless’

glasses, I have been shown the picture of Alvin Karpis on Identification

R s
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wish to correct something I said earIier in this

I now recall thet he 4id answer the phone, and ‘cane d.awn ‘



“lle told me tLzt he was the husband of the woman thet was pregnant,
and wanted me to get a doctor for her, Ke also mentioned the fact
that he knew Duke., The Duke we both meant, and the only man I : = - °
know by that name is Dute Randall, He used to be a drummer, and - ¢~
plaved in various bands around istlantic City for several summers,
I have knowr him ccsually for several years, and he has sent me
other customers, all of which seemed perfectly respectable and

ge7e ne no cause for alarm. Randall stayed et my hotel for a
couple of days last summer, end agein for a few days about two
months e&~o, vhen he was in town, working on the lew Yorker Res-
teurant construction job, as an ironworker or lather, #hen he

left town the lest time, he -told th:t he was going to Miami,
Florida, to work et a dog track - I think Bisceyne),

"S50 fer as 1 cam reczll, neithcr Dan nor I sug-estel the
narce of any real estate desler in town., Carson said that he hed a
kennel of racine greyhounds in liiami, Florida, that business there
was cood, ané thi® Le ve:s goinz to move them to Czlifornia, I as:ed
after Duke, and he saic tkzt Duke was all right end had & good job-
at lisrd et the doz track, ernd I thin: that he nmentiored Risczyne,
Ee looked tenned, as though he had becen in the South for sore tine.
I Ci2 not velieve th 't e was netuslly the kusband o the pregnanf‘
Jworm:n, rut thou~ht th-t lie hzd zotten the girl intc trcudble end was
protecting himsell ard her ;- tuiin: Ler ewiy to hav Ler buby.
C_»oonm ovsiel Jtere Le could buy scue clothes for himself and I recom-*
rended the places on Lrctic ave,, between Kentucky and Virgirie, men-
tioninz 8loteroff's, et Tennessee anc arctic, During the course of
the conversation, the two women came in, My vife had previously told
me thizt she hed offered her cost to the pregnant woman, and I -asked:
her whethzr she wonted it, Sue dié, so I went dommstalrs and got
it for her, bringint it upstairs and leaving it for her on the bed
of 7¢05, I was irn the room for only a few minutes, and during that
time, Cerson did not drink, elthough Cameren took three or four drinks
in quick succession, end mentioned that he liked that particular

wiiskey,

"About noon that day, Cerson came down to the lobdby and over
Y . to the desk, where I was, at that time #illiem Haggis, a white man,
‘ who works for me in the cicer store, &s board man for the horse gane
I run, came over to take my car, He wanted to go to the animel

3 hospital on ilorth Virginis ave., and I suggested that he tzke Carson

it to ge: some clothes, He suggested the Sloteroff's store on Arctic
T and Virginia aves,, ani I believe thzt he took Czrson there and that
e he bourht soue clothes there, I sav nothing more eithier o the men or
the women that dey,
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"] went tc bed at about 2 il on Sunday, January 20, 1938, At
about 3,30 ali, I was awukened b a phone call from Owen Roberts the
colored man who is night bell boy., EKe told me to eome down, as .- “;-,‘
there were some detectives in the lobby, I told this to my wife, -- --
put on my robe, and went down., I suspected in my own mird whom ghe
detectives wanted, but I bad no idea that they were wanted for so
sericus an offerse, The detectives said they wanted two men who had
core from Florida, I asked them to wait until Mr, Young came in, -
and told them that there were some guests in the hotel that I knew
nothing about, and that I did not know of anyone who had come from
Florida, I stayed with the detectives a few minutes and then re-
turned to my roon, I lay down on the bed, end to0ld my wife that °
the detectives wanted two men who had come from Florida, and I though t
they vernted the men in #403, lNeither she mor I kmew whet to do, as
we did not want to create a dicturbence in the hotel, ani I warted
to wzit until Younz should return as he runs the hotel, I stayed
in tke room about & half hour, after which the bell boy called me
asein z2nd s=il thwut the detectives were teurin: things apcrt in the
office, I then went down azaih, and tried to persuade then to wait
until Lr, Younz should come in, end to ke less noise, There were
three or four detectirzs, two or three officers in uniform, and two
radio cars outside, I staved cbout fifteen minutes and retumed to
my room, at the sujcestion of one of tie detectives, I acain told
my wiTe th=t I éid not know what to do, and we discussed the rmtter,
ot about 20 il my brotherein-law, John Tuscano, the husbend of
ny wife's sister, who occupies the adjoining room, came and told
us that when he had come into the hotel he hed been grabbed and searched
by the detectives, I then decided to go down egain, and I dressed and
dié so, as he told me that the detectives had taken Owen Roberts to the
police stetion, Jhen I came down, Owen was nnt there, but two detectives
and two uniforped officers were in tihe lobbys 4 few minutes later,
one deiective came back with Owen and szid, "Room 7403", I got them
the room card for #403, and they copied ithe nemes, I asked if they
santed to go up in the eleveator, and they said they would walk, At
"least threc detectives went up, and possibly a fourth, Very soon
thereaftcr, I heard several shots, although I do not think there were
more than five, at this time, I do not know whether the uniformed
policemen were in the lobby or outside, ¢hen I heard the shots,
I vent into the lavatory, rhich is behind the elevator, Immediately
thereafter, I heard feet running all over the house, front and back,
a4 few minutes later, when ¥hings were quiet,I came out, Shooting
then started in the sireet, epparently in back ané in front as well,
1 did not see the fugitives' car but I did see many policemen rumning
ebout and shoutirg, :hile the slootirg was still goineg on, the two
wWomen carie in, 3Soth had coats on, but were in their bare feet, and I
notized tlood on tie foot of the prz-nant pirl, Ly wife h=d core down,
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-and took them up in the elevetor, S¢ far as I ean recall, this
‘48 all I know concerring the entire affair,

et ad

"] have read the above statement, consisfing of three pages,
and ii is all true, so that I am affixing my signature at the bottom
of each page, and at the end hereof,” o

William a, borley (Signed)
£123 So, Kentucky Ave,, -
Atlantic City, N.J¢

ditness:

e 3. Harzenstein, (Sicned)

Sreclal azert, Division of Investigation,
To 3¢ Depzrtnent of Jusiice,

Room 1403, #370 Lexington Ave,, N.Y.Cs

Ce L, Tierstone, (Sizned,

Specizl agent, Division of Investigstion,
Ue So weperiment of Justice,

Roow 71403, #37C Lexinston ..ve., 1l.¥.Cs

Eenry Stern, alias Duke Randall, is spparently a friend of several
years' standing of the lorleys, He is said to have been variously
btody guerd for a racketeer of lNewark, N.,J,, & lathe; an iron worker,
a drummer, and traps player, in dance bands, Le has, on two oc-
cusions within the past year, steyed at the Danmore Iotel, which he -
last visited in lloverber, 1934,

The Liorleys state that on different occasions in the past Rsndall

has referred his friends to them at the hotel and these people have
alaays a>pe=red to be all right, Considerable investigzztion was nade
to escertzin the present wherezbouts of Duke Rzndall but on Jamery

21, the Fhiladelphia uffice was inforced telephonically by.the Jacison-
ville 0°fice that Duke Randall had been under surveillance in Miami,
Florile, for sumetie, and was lster informed th~% Randzll had been
teken into custody for questioning. The results of the que stioning
were telephonically trensmitted to the Philadelphie Office and are

set ow above.

Iz the sts.emcnt of Jolores Delaney she stated someone gave her a

lettsr to .illium iorley, Tils was Reniell es sppears from the
stetesent of ..illiwm lorler, sst cut lLerein.
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a note in the harnc.ritins of Duke Randsll on tie siationery

of the Telliami Ilotel, lidemi, was foun? amons the belonsings of
Delaney, Tuis is being forwarded to the Jacksonville Office with
oth:r enclosures, ' SO TS S g e

vy L. A
ooy
LAY
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Youn:, nnracer of .he Mew Richmoné Hotel, 150 Kentucky Avenue, - -
atizruic City. M, Young, when interviewel, stated thst nefthir

karpis, Czrpbell, Delaney, or Burdett, had contected him during
tieir siort stey iz atlantic City, nor had he ever previously

/This note, written by Randall, elso referred ﬁelaney‘to g,‘p e

scen or known any of these parties, le stated he had become = -: .

ac urinted with Du:e Randall w:ile Rendell stayed at the Iew Rich-
arnc lotel in June, 1933, at waick time Rendall was @ musician

In Ltlarntic Jitr, He stated th-t Rand-1l beczne behins in his

rent waile et the hotel and wes fine=ily esked to leave, Lr,

Young stated thst Rindall still oves them 32086 in rent ani .

thzt he was nsver sociclly ac-usinted nor intimately acfuaintgg
<115 n=2dzll arnd cuzmot unvsersiznd Wiy Randul) referrel these
parties to him at .tlantic City since he was not on good terms .

in err wey vithk Rundell, Young wes not acgueinted with Rendell's
present wierez“outs and insicted he hed not heard from him since
Rrdzll wos forced tc lezve the hotel, Le sicted, howsver, thzt one
sernis williams, who was :nce ¢ resident of the iiew Richn.zd lotel
and who oreratel 2 ce”e in the tausenint of that hotel, moved to
Liami, Ploridz, &bout l'oveber 1, 1504, TYoung s not acrucinted
with what williams is doingz in ldeni or his present adcress, Ee
stated ke had “e_rd froz hinm cnce, askinz for a recormenistion,
stztinz that 7illiams was looking for a job ms cook. Young did

rot o whether Jillicms wes ac-uainted with Rendall, I'r, Young
appeared to be answering &ll questions honestly ané from ell
incicetions he is well respected in the coczmunity e

The note given by Randzll to.DeI.ane:r also refers her to one Bob
2rown, 137 5. Messachusetts avemue, atlentic cit-, It was throuch
srown thut the £irst lead was obteired ir atlantic City or Duke

LACHIARREE of S

s

Rendell, a card which is being forwarded to the Jecksonville Office

#as found In the pocket of mone of Rerpis' abandoned clothing. This
e New Richmon

esrr— T C(.ice, re-erred to bob trowm, Lr, loung, o
— e7, OF tle Denmore Lovel, kise H, STo«d Tecognized

~ gs theI OrDuie nendall, Brown sta&te
cen contacted by amy or the sutjecis since tbeir arrival in Atlantic
Citv., 5e added thet he had become acquainted with Randall about two

£0




Years agzo whern he playcd in Randzll's Orchestra at tie Little
Gerage in atlocntic City. Brown stated thct Randell had gone o, _ _
Florida, he believed, about two months ago and at various times . _-
he had known Randall to have 1lived et the Crart Hotel in Rew : .
Yori, eni thie Richmond end Danmore Hotels in atlantic Citys
Another player in Rendall's Orchestre in Atlah$ic City was om - .- .-
Jirmie O'Leary, Brown stated th-t O'Leary's wife was Krs, - .. -
horley's sister, O!'Leary stayed a2t the wanmore ILotel wkile

in ttlertic City. Browm does not know his present whereabouts

but he was of the opinion thzt O'Leary would know the present
whereabouts of Randall and that he might bave had something to

do with Rend211's referring the Kerpis gang to the Danmore

Hotels Pictures of O'Leerv and Rzndall were obtaired fram

30b Brown and co:ies made by the Atlentic City Police Depart-

ment, Cojies of tuc pictures of Rendall were forwarded to

the Jecksonville Office by letter dated Jmuery 20, 1935.

Ot.er copies of this picture and of Rend=11's Orchestra and

of Tirrie C'Lezry, are being retzined in the Philadelphiz Office
files. Rsndsll is said to have been either in constant compeny,

or rarried to, a girl known as Kittie Randall, She is described

as follows:

5' t211 - 142 pounds - blue (?) eres - blond hair - round fece =
stock build - fair canplexion,

RS O -~ .

It was lezrned that Rendall also, on October 9, 193Z, lived at
460 Forty-fifth Stre=t, Brooklyn, %.Y; that Jimmie O'Leary, B
Whose home is at 2562 Cedar Street, Finiladelphie, is mow plaring
in a band sone-here in MNew York Citye. . i :

Randall is known to have frequented the George washington and
Thurber Lotels in Ltlantic City. When Randall pluyed drums

in the orchestra, one Bamey Seiper operated the Little Clubye
in itlzntic City, Trhis man is allegedly now somewhere in Miami,
Florida, occupation uniknown. It will be noted <2:t Rendell is
allezedly employed at the Bimcayne Dog Track eand, fu:rther, that
Karpis, while in atlentic City, told seferal people, he sgwned
severcl racing greyhounds 1n YMiami, : e

From Surdett and Deleney and from snapshots among the personal
effects of thnese girls, it was found Kerpis had two srell bull
pupries vith him at ldenmi, These snapshots are being forwarded
to tle Jecksonville Orfice for po:sitle use ir this invesiisetion,




S S e g

K

It will be noted th:t a cerd taken from Karpis' clothins is the .f

personal cerd of E. B. Bell, airplane pilot of the Floride
Skiways, Inc,, }iami, Floridas Informmtion was telephonically
received from Special Agent in Charge R, A, Alt, Jacksonville, *
Florida, et 9:00 P.M,, January 20, 1955, that Duke Randall ‘
and Gregory Codomo had entertained one Joe Adama at Newark, New
Jersey, and that Adams was now reciprocating by entertaining
Bendall end Codomo at the E1 Commodore Kotel, Miami, Florida,
and hzs been doing so since sometime in llovembder, 1934, Codomo
bas a brother in l'ew Yorkmamed Leonard who runs the Select Used
Car Company, Ince, 517 Central Avenue, New York, Mr, Alt suggested
thet & discreet investisztion at liew York might revecl a possible
contact by Keryis and Carmpbell since Randall was tke person who

had introduced Karpis and Cuarpbell to Korley at the Dznmore iotel,

o

Special Agent in Charge R, B, Hood, located in Newark, N.J¢, in
conjunction with the Kewark Detective Bureau, rade a discreet
investisation of the activities of Leonard Codomo at 317 Central
Avenue, Newark, FN.Je after watching the activities of Codomo

for about two dars to cobserve any suspicious circumstances in
connectior. therewith, it was learned thet Codomo had been in-

for:ed thot e was beins watcheds Fo- that reason, Codomo was
interviewel by igent 1ood azd he inforned thrt ke was not uc-uzinted
with arpis or Cu. pbell ard kad never met them, He stated that

his brother, Gre:cory, was in Miani, Florida, at the E1 Commodore
Eotel and had been there for several months, From his attitude,

it appesred he was not on extremely friendly terms with hie

brother Gregory &nd he sppeared quite truthful in his answers

to questions, Codomo is residing et the Regent lotel, Bleecker
Street, in liewzrk, 1l,J¢ Ee stated ke would be glad at any tine

to 2id en invesiization by the Department of Justice ard insisted
th=t he had no knowledge or connection with his brother's activities
in the past several months,

Dr, Carl Surran, 166 Pacific Avenue, Atlentic City, is the police
surgeon of thet city, He stated that a call came to his office
at 10:40 A.l,, Saturday, Jamary 19, from one of the liorleys, ro-
guestizc hin to coxze to the hotel. e went there ebout eleven .
o'clock and met Delaney, She stated she had been referred to

the Morl-ys by e friend from Florida who hed a dog track, and

bad been recerred to ur. Surran by the lorleys., She wanted the
dortor to exsmine her to determine when it might be expected the
beby would be delivered, She stated she had sent & wire to Lew

S
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oo York City end thct she would be able to tell Dr, Surran definitely
later S:turdar afternoon whether she expected to stay 4in Atlantic
City for the delivery of the baby or whather she expected to go to
Hes York. Dr, Surran states that Bill ¥orley told him to charge
the girl plenty es the men who was with her had tried to get hm 2 7
chanze a $1,000 bill earlier in the day, -

Bvery effort was made through the Fostal Telegraph and Jestern Union
offices at atlantic City to determine whether such a wire had been

sent, All wires that went.cut ol those offices during Saturday eand
Friday wers checked by acents and none of them appeared to have besn
sen’ by these parties, Fu-ther, all telephone calls made from the
vzmmore Hotel were checkxed throush the cooperstiom of lr, Fitzpatrick,
Tratfic lanager of the Lell Telephone Corpany, atlentic City, ené no
czlls to or from the Danmore lotel eppeared to have been made by ttese
rurties on Fridey or 3sturday,

Inform=tion wes received by Jaries u, kclienamin, of the atlantic City
Police, by telegram from Chief of kolice p, r, Eedgepeth, of Rocky
Lount, 17,Ce, On Januery Z£2, 1935; thct Iarry Campbell allesgedly
iived et 409C Czlhouse oSirezt, Dearborm, llichiran - Apartment 201,

aTents at aslentic City telephoniczll; trunsmitted this irn“orztion to

the ¥uiladelrhia (ffice and the Detroit Office was infomed of tLese facts
by telephonme, That office will conduct the appropriate investizztion

at this address.

R : Lbout 3:30 k., Jenuery 21, one Desm.nZ, & newspaper reporter, ad-

: vised tuzt tnfor-utior hal teen received that the Pontiac ear, in’
which i'arpis ezd Curpbell left atizntic City, had been found in Buciis
Coun<y, north of iiiledelpkiz, by e farmer nemed Szrel Calsbrette,
about 7:00 melle, that day; that the cur was supposesd to have been
fourd deserted two and one-half miles southeast of Cuakertown, FPa.,
oL the Dovlestown Road in Richland Towasiaip and had been turmed over
to tue rconsylvarie State Folice.

g"‘*c;-l Agernts T, I, Tracy, L. urms, end 4, R, L.iller, end J. Lo
Fellon, .ere dispuzched to Dorylestoim, Fe., to ralz an ~;propri:te
investi;e_tion. : . .




wErgeLnt oizcaveoe. of il oizte Mizhiuar rutrol at Loryles-om,
stated e hud received inforzi.tion about 12:30 P, t.ot a ca~
azd been foun? zteni:ned et the ferm of Sariuel Calaberette, ReFeD
4, Quckerto.m, Fa. Discavare immediately proceeded to the rennsyle
vania rolice Sub-station et Doylestown, Pa,, and conferred with
Corporal Stew=rt, In corpany with Corporal Stewart, he then pro-
ceeded to the residence of Cilaberette and examined the car which
wes found to be 2 Fontiec coach, Upon returning to Doylestown,
Pa,, a-cu2ll was mzde to Reading, Pa.,, where Sergeant Sickel was
teleshoniczlly contaected, Sergeant Sickel telenhoned Ierrisburg,
from where a teletype message was sent over an eight State hook-up,
stating the cer had been recovered, This went out at approximately
1:50 FJlie

acent exanined tke car, which was stored in the Fountain House
Yotel Garaze at Dolestown, It was found to be e Fontiac coach,
1934 nodel, ergire 71039382, secrial 7687286, bearins llzu Jersey
license ta~s .=-3073, It was pea green ir color, eguirped with

side mounts, tire carriers, und upon exzmination, four bullet holes
were found as follows: one-throush the spare tire mounted on the
ri-Lt fender; two- struck the metul on the top above the right
door; 3« s*truci the bold- o ithe car;

4e SiTUCE The D04 «lLove tlhe left door,

T.e car was in Tood conditior, noxne of thc bullets havizs hit e
vital pert.

it tre time of the daiscovery the keys for the car were in 1t
znd the tank wes half full of casolirne, lo fingerp.ints of any
value were obtaired from the car,

The car was discovered e:out £€:30 alld., Jenuuzry 21, by David
Calabrett and the discovery was commnicated to the police at
wuzkertosn shortly aftervards, The Calabrette family state that
although they informed the Cuief of Police 2t juekertowm of the dis-

covery o- the czr mt atout 7:40 in the morning January 21, no law
officials appeared on the scene until about 9:30 A4l

Jeres lark, & ne-ro living in a cottage about 200' to the north
of the Calebrette home was interviewed and he stated that his
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ettextion was directed about 12:30 or 1:00 4,M,, Janusry 21, by

his dog berking outside, Ke stated his daurhtcr, Juanita, age 12,
was in her bedroam about 12:30 and she saw the lights of & car ‘
pull in the lane and the lights go out, This was at the same time
the doz barked outside, Leark stated about 5:00 A.M,, thct morning
the dog also indulged in considereble berking, The car, however,

was first observed at 7:00 a.lis '

These agents proceeded to illentown, Pe,, and interviewed Dr, Harry
FoRioffman at the sllentown Hospitel, He stated that DrJ)¥ Fumsicker,
who is the man stopped by Subjects Karpis and Campbell on the road
ne=r allentown the night of Janusry 20, and who was forced by sub-
jects to drive his car about 400 miles into Ohio, had been employed
at the hos-ital since sucust 16, 1934; thet he left the hospital

. Saturda:r night after being relieved of duty. Dr, Eunsicker d4id not
report on lionday mormning and leater in the day Dr, Lindenfeld called
the Ilunsicker home ir Fliiludelphia &nd learned that Dr, Tunsicler
Lad left Philadelphia on Sunday efternoomn, Dr, Lindenfeld further
leszrned thet Dr, Hunsicker haé visited a girl friend in Lansdowne,
ta,, ani hed departed from her home about 10:00 PJ,, Sunday evening, Lu;ab'3

Jenuzry 20, &about 10:00 F.),, January 21, Dr, Swnsiewer received & )
call from Dr, Hunsicxer at wadsworth, Ohio, and Dr, Hunsicxer then /'\

relzated he had been held up by two men on the Eethlehem Pike while
returning tc the hospitzl, It was ascerteined thet the cur owned

by Dr, Hunsicker was a Flymouth, 1934 model. Hunsicker's car bore
license tags - 1935 Fennsylvania - 39179, The motor number is FE-209
213, serial mucber 2378079, Upon receipt of this informztion the
Division was irmeli:ztely alvised, as were the Detroit and Chicego
Division Offices,

Special azent in Cha rre .illiam larson, of the Detroit OZfice, was
requested to proceed to Jadsworth, Ohio, for the purpose of inter-
viewing Dr, Funsicker for the circumstances surrounding the theft
of his car,after it was leerned that Dr, Hunsicker Lad been thrown
out of his car at th:t point, The memorandum, submitted by Speciel
agent D, B, Fall, at Cleveland, Chio, Januery 22, 1935, was received
~ at this o2fice, Special azent P. M. Trapani proceeded to Jadsworth, °
Ohio, to interview Dr, lorece H, hunsicker, The resulte of this
" {ntervies were set out in the memorandum of Special igent Eall,
copies of wh:ich were sext to the Division, Chicago, St Yaul,
Pittsburgh, ¥railadelphis, and Detroit O-fices, It was noted in this
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memorandum thut Dr, Eunsicker was under the impression that

. it was ebout 8:00 4.d., Januaryr 21, when he was overtaxen by .,

. the Pontiac car driven by the subjects, It has been derinitcly
established that this car was found abandoned , at least as aarly
as 7;00 A.ll,, Jamary 21, ard it therefore seems obvious that .

oy

attaw Dr, lunsicker d4id not give er accurate statament of the - .,

time he was overtaken,

Previous to the discovery ol the sbendoned Fontiac, stolen
at atlentic City, the following were contacted, either in paraon
or by telephone, through the Philadelphia Orf‘ce -

.

4ll Priledelphia hospitals - with reference to the
possible treatment of subjects for gun wounds,

Ferries and toll bridges in the Philadelphie Office
territory.

Fhiladelphie Folice Depert.;ent for relaying radiloe
cars,

Ferrsvlwanie >tate Folice, Harrisburg, for I.7.
teletype relesyv,

iiiscellaneous police departments in the riiladel=-
puis disurict,

Freguent telephonic reports of the results of the investi-etion

at stlantic City were m:de to Specialﬂibent in Charge R, G. Hervey
et i’ew Vorx City, Specisl acert in Cherge R, A. 4lt, Jacksonville,
Flo-ida, JSpeciel agent in Ch-rge E. J, Connelley, at Jacksonville,
Florida, end to issistant Director Temm, dashington, DC,

among the erticles found in the baggage abandoned by subjectis
Kervis and Cempbell and thet owned by Sudbjects Burdett end Delaney
were tie following itens which are felt to be of value in developing
leads irn this case: :

& contract prin,ed in s forelsn lanruage betwee“ the Natioml
City bank of llew York, Havana, Cube, Branch, and one E. Ns

Wa-ner, )
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Ly @love insirarien wel subnitied to To Do uves, Inoyx ctor
for tie U, 5. Immigrection service, Gloucester, IsJe, for trans-

lation, according to his report, the above contract, which 1s - ;5«-’- .

74837, is for safe deposit box §344 for & term of ome year- A
expiration date - Se tamber 22, 1935, the said box be:ng rented
on aepumber 22, 1934, at Havana, Cuba, at a rental fee of $10- -

T tisnal currenoy, or Americ:zm money. T.e box hes two keys, 11724

ani sarze 15 not to be opened unless all interested parties are
presert or unless authorized by an interested party, -

On the back of this instrument there is printed the rules &and
eculations of the Safe Deposit Box Department of the liational
Citv Benk of l'ew York.

Tie above informetion was furnished to Special agent in Cherge
Re ~¢ =lt, o the Jacksonville Divisiorn Cffice, unde- tate of
cemuly 21, 1800, witl the rejuez’ thot he confer with United States

<%ttorney liolland, of Jacksonville, for the purpose of makin~ ar-

rencenents, wiereby this box mizht be entered or impounded in
such & renner th-t no one else would be able to procure the con-
tents trereof,

o the .,ame date key ;1724 was forwarded to Specizl agernt in

snlrge lanson ot climl, Florila, for trunsiission to Speciel a:-ent
Re D4 Brean who is at present conducting an investigation at Fevana,
Cuba, in this cese, as it is possible he mey have en o-portunity,
throu-h the imerican Erbassy at Havana, to get access to this box
in order to observe the contents thereofs, Tuoe oth .r key for the .,
safe deposit box in question is being forwarded to Special Agent

in CLurge B, J, Connelley at Chicacoe

Srecicl iarent ir Charge E. J, Connelley, who arrived at the Philadel-
phie 02fice January 21, in comrmnication by letter with Specizl agent
in Charge Hanson, at Miami, Florida, stated thzat Special agent R,

D, Browm had obteined inforrction indicating thet subjects were
exchansinz some of the ransom money at Havana, Cuba, and it was
very possible the balence of the unchanged rensom money might be

in this safe deposit box, Dolores Deluney, Mr, Connelley, stated,
indicated thet at the time they were in F.vana they stopped at the
Pzrkview Totel and that Kete Barker also stopped at this. hotel and,

as showvn on the stubs from her passage tickets, Kate Earker app rently

was in Havana October 28, 1954



On the night of January 21, 1935, the informetion above desoribed |

- as to the safe deposit box at the National City Bank of New Yﬂ.‘k, o
"Havena, Cuba, obtained by Karpis under the neame of E., N, Wagnery ** ="
end having keys #1724, was comsunicated to the Jacksonville Orﬂ.u, S

aleo,at this time there was forwarded Special Delivery, Afr Mail, -
to Special Agent in Charge J, H, Hanson, one of these keys for
such assistance as possible 1n any nogotiatiolu with tho 10311
authorities in Havana, - *

Mr, Taum stated the Department had not deen éivon'nuch encourege~ - .
ment as to the possidility of searching the contents of this safe
deposit box,

Photostatic copies of this contract were made and are being for-
warded with copies of this report as follows: one to the Division,
one to Chicago, one reteined in the Philadelphia files, the o:iginal
of which {s being sent to the Jacksonville Ofrico. ) .

It was further noted in the baggage were six pieces of Cuban
money, three being "Un Centavo™ pieces, two, "Das Centavos™ pieces,
and one, "Diez Centevos™ pieces, These are being retained by

the Philadelphia Office,

There was also found a map of a route from Havana to S8antiago,- . e
which is being forwarded to the Jacksonville Office for what

leads it may furnish as to subjects' activities in Cuba, There

are also being forwarded a post card, apparently obtained fram « -
the P & O Bteamship Company, which may furnish leads as to the .

¢time and method of travel in Cuba and a blue envelope with certain
Spanish print on the exterior, This latter print has not been
trenslated and its investigative value is undetermined,

.Thoro 18 also being transmitted to the Jacksonville Office a

pcs teard of the Pan American Airways, the card apparently having
been purchased in Cubs, . It shows one of the flying boets on

the Pan American Airways route to South America end it may possibly
furnish some lead as to lubjocta' aotivitiu 4n Bavana.

A vest pocket spanish American dictionary was round in lubjoctn'_
baggage. This apparently was purchased i{n Cuba and is deing
forwarded to the Jacksonville Office. An envelope containing

" eertain bills was found in the baggage, It is noted that it £ ~

from the Hotel Parkview at Heveana, Cuba, With the other enclosures,
this is being forwarded to Jacksonville, :

There is elso being forwarded Claim Check #2565 from the Suttonm
Jewelry Company, 132 E. Flagler Street, Miami, Florida, which

wes fouwnd in subjects' possess on,

- 38 =

PR

37




L5 o e

At o

“Ince, Miami, Florida, were also found. SO :.- S

A bottle of medicine was found in the baggage, It is apperently
prescription §50179, filled by Fossetts® Pharmacy, 168 8, B, First
Street, Miami, Floride, January 1, 1935, The prescription was
spparently nado by Dr, Jo X, Hell for Mr, B, N, Green, an alias
used by Karpis. Whether Dr, Hall had knowledge of the identity

of Subject Karpis should be ascertained by the Jacksonville Office,

-

Examination of the c¢lothes abandoned by subjects revealed the
following information: 3 size 14 shirts, bhaving a laundry mark
*Green"j one 143 men's shorts, bearing the laundry mark, and

one pair of men's shorts marked MB; one 143 men's shorts, bearing
the laundry mark 8um, On one grey summer suit there appears

a cleaner's mark as follows: "1950~-W"and, on the same suit, is -
found thé mark 9-29-22-46e3 SPy in another 1light grey suit appears
the cleaners' mark "Summers K2171%, This laundry mark appears in
both the coat and pants of this suit,

Among other items found in the baggage, all of which are deing
forwarded to the Jacksonville Office for whet leeds they may furnish
as to the activities of subjects while in Florida and Cuba, are as
follows: « key to Room 705 El Commodore Hotel, Miami, Florida,

It wes ascertained by agent in telking to Wynona Burdett that she

end Campbell registered at the El Commodore on Sunday, January 13,  _.
upon their arrival in Kiemi but that they d4id not stay in e room

due to the fact they located Kerpis and steyed with him and DOIm'ol
Delaney in Karpis' houss that night, . . W

In addition, were found the following two receipts, dated Octoder
30, and 31, 1934, signed apparently by Dre Ge De Laymon, or Lazmon,
acknowledging the receipt of $20 in one case, and $80 in enother,
from Go L., Summers. A purchase check fram A, S, Beck Shoes, town

not indiceted, a small piece of paper, epperently torn from a
magazine bearing an illegible notation which appears to be "Long

3814 Coat 87 Short", s passenger coupon, signed "E, N, Wegner®,
apperently used in connection with steamboat transportation to

Cuba, a diamond brooch was in a box showing its purchase from

Button end Gibson Jewelry Campany, branch ata:n, Burdino and Iatermn,

PR

Information was received by telephone from Special Agent Rider, of
the Pittsburgh Office, that Arthur P, Burdett, a brother of Wynona,
fomerly lived with one }rs, LeForte, of Erie, Pa; that he allegedly
hed boasted of being & gunman, Arthur Burdett's second wife, Helen
Hempson, stated she lives at 536 Velley Street, Lewistomm, Pa,
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Yrs. Helen B, Hampton Purdett, when interviewed Januery 82, 1935
advised she hed met Arthur Pickens Burdett in the summer of 1935 when °
he was appearing in a vaudeville act known as "Ken Hackley and his
Oklahona Cow Boys®, 8he stated Arthur was & musician in the act end
his two sisters, Jimmie and Eunice, were in the ast &oing a song ,
sequence, MMrs. Burdett stated she merried Arthur at Huntington, Pa,,
December 17, 1931, and traveled with him in the vaudeville act until
March, 1933, touring the States of Oklahoma, Texas, Km sas, Nebraske,
Iowa, and Wisconsin, She advised she spent sometime inm Tulsa, Oklshoms,
Arthur's home, and there she met Wynona and the rest of the family
who are as follows: = Esther Burdett Wilson, Hermony, Oklahoma; Aaron
Burdett, eddress unkmown; lay Burdett, address unknown; Fern Burdett,
adiress unknown, This four and the other four, that is Wynone, Jimmie
(a girl) Eunice, and Arthur compose the entire femily, the parents
being desd. Mrs, Burdett steted that she received word fram her
husband in July, of 1934, that he was at Port Huron, Michigan, and
that he was going to Brie, Pa,, where he had a job, Mrs. Burdett
went to Erie end lived with Arthur until October, 1934, when she

left him again, About the first of January she heard from him by
letter, Arthur steting he could be reached at the American Legion
Post, 1208 Prade Street, Erie, Pa, Arthur is apperently employed

as a piano player at the Arericen Legion Post, Mrs. Burdett

insisted thet she does not know of Wynona's associations, only
through newspaper accounts, and that it is her delief her husband

hed never had any connection wit!. any of the gangsters and is mot

a criminel in eny wey, She claims while she live( with Arthur no
mention was made of any gangster but insisted neither she nor Arthur
krew any of the Berker - Kerpis geng, pictures of whom were shown

to her, She furnished Agent L, Levin, who conducted this investigation,
with a photogreph of Arthur P. Burdett, and described him as follows:

U

Name Arthur P, Burdett
Age 33 yeers
Height . 6
Weight 195 pounds
Hair Black
Byes Dark -
Complexion Medium - clean sheven,
Scars or Marks - None

Mrs, Burdett uses the neme of Helen Hempson (her maiden name) and
requested that Arthur Burdett's picture be returned to her by anvalopo
bearing the name Helen Hampsone

At ATLANTIC CITY, N.Jo
Previous to leerning thet Arthur Burdett wes located at Eris, Pa,,

the agents irn Atlantic City conducted an investigetion of & rumor

trensmitted by a newspeper men that Arthur Burdett allegedly wes

pleying in an orchestre in Atlentic City., All the union officiels
=40 :
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were contacted and it was found Burdett had never been & member

of the union in Atlentic City and all mon-~uniom orchestra leaders

at present in the city were eontacted and mo one was found who had
any knowledge of Arthur Burdett ever having been u Atlantie city._
The clothing and personal effects of Alvin xnrpil and mrry :
Cearpbell are being retained by she Philsdelphia Office, "All 1Sans
of use for the purpase of this investigation have bdeen removed rm
the baggage end are being forwarded o the miom offices, as set
out in this report, .

Among the property found in the possession of Dolores Dohnq e
is a watch chain with a key and knife attached, This is deing =
forwarded to Special Agent in Cherge E. J. Connelley at Chicego,
along with a miscellansous group of keys found in the baggage of
these parties, #ince there is the possibility same of these may
furnish valuable leads during the ocourse of this investigation, R

All articles recovei'od and farwarded to other ofﬁéoa or Petained
in the Philadelphia Office have been marked by agent for later
identificetion,

The following earticles, recovered from the gun battle it—Atlantic
City, N.Je, are being reteined in the Philadelphia Office in envelopes,
numbered as follows: -

-

fl » Four fired (45 celibre eartrmgn S ERARE

ai. - One flattened ,45projectile, recovered by Atlantic L
- City Detective Arch Withem from the Demnnore Hotel, -
o fourth floor hallwey = all fired by subjects. ‘

§2 = One +45 projectile, as fired, intact,
one metal jacket from .49 projectile and one lead
interior of ¢45 projectile - all recovered dy
Officer Brown from the street cutside the Cast -
Garege - fired by subjects,

-

#3 = Two fired .22 easlidbre cartridges = recovered by . . -

' Speciel Agent Meekins under the rear seat of Buiek % ~
automobile, These were found along with 422 oelibro .
rifle, recovered from Buick oar, described above, - R

LN
we o

§4¢ - One .45 calibre projectils, fired by subjects, and .= .=
recovered by Special Agent E, Emerson Wright in the
door jam outside of Room 408 of the Hot el Danmore
and marked by that agente
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Remeins of lead projectile from .32 calibre ~ Atlantie City
Police pistol of Detective Arch Witham, This was recovered by
Special Agent J, Re Sharp from the floor of Room 406 of the Hot el
Demmore, Atlantic City, '

R

By letter dated January 22, 1935, from Special Agent R, B. Nathen,
Kansas City, this office was informed that & map of the SBtate of
Kanses was being forwarded, the same having desn received at the
Kansas City Office from Bpecial Agent in Cherge E. J. Connelley

et Jacksonville, Florida, with information to the effect the map -~
was found in the home previously occupied by Fred Barker, Kete Barker,
Herry Campbell, and Wynona Burdett, at Oklawaha, There were certain
psncilled marks on this map, indicating M#bute from Ottaws, K sas,
to Cherryvale, Kansas, with the writing "16/73W™ The significance

f thess markings wes not known but it was felt that the pencilled
merks undoubtedly releted to the highways traced over by pencil,
running from Cherryvele to Ottawa, It was noted Special Agent Rathen
informed that State Road 16 runs from Cherryvale to Barlton, Kansas, -
and at a point slightly north and eest of Earlton,joins 73 W, which
proceeds to Ottawa, and continues north, Route 16 continues south
from Cherryvele to Oklahoma City and at Collinsville, Oklahoma, joins
Route 75, which continues into Tulse, e distence of approximately &5
miles from Collinsville, Special Agent Nethan stated thet inasmuch as
it wes known thet the reletives of both Wynone Burdett end Herry
Campbell reside in that section of Cklehame , she might have information
comc erning the map in question end the merkings on it.

Speciel Agent Je L. Fallon questioned Wynone Burdett in respect to
this nap wtile she wes in custody et Philedelphia, Pa,, ahd the
result of his questioning was transmitted to the Kanses City Office
by letter dsted Jemuary 24, 1935, Burdett insisted thet in going
from Ponca City, to Floride, she went directly to Oklahoma City and
thence to Texas, erossing the Lississippl et e point unknown to her,
S8he ineisted thet they were not in the Etate of Kansas ané that
Carppbell 4id not shos her the map referred to. Neither 4id she
know whose hendwriting eppeared on the map and feels confident that
Cempbell did not outline this route, She 4id state, however, that
the negross, who were hired by the Barker femily while residing et
Cklawahe, might be able to relate something ebout the various maps found.
in the cottage &s the seme were common property to everyone who
visited the cottages This mep was returned to the Kanses City

office for further disposition,

bile ebandoned in
Four roed maps wers found in the Buick automo
Atlentic Citye It is noted thet no routes or markings appearr:x;
these maps but they are being forwanded to the Jackeonville Office

for eny poscible purpose they mey serve.

Yo




Pt In eddition there wes found in the Buick autoriobile the blotter card

d of Rob Thampson, Everglades, Florida, who apperently runs a boat - .
livery. ‘ : . _ LT
There was also an advertising card of Oliver Brothers, who sell

fishing tackle at 1085 Ry By Seventy-ninth Street, apparently

\iemi, and Biscayne, Florida, In addition, there were found two

scraps of newspaper showing various apertment houses and houses

for rent in }iemi, Floride, These maps and pepers are being for-

wearded to the Jacksonville Office and have been marked for identifidation,

On Jenuary 22, 1935, in telephonic conversetion with Special Agemt =
in Cherge R. G. Harvey, $he St, Peul Office informed that Harry
Sawyer, subject in this cese, is sllegedly living with Louie Brooks,
a notorious charecter, who supposedly lives in FPhiladelphia, Sawyer
is supposed to be travelling in a Chevrolet coach, motor #2029064,
« bearing 1934 ¥innesota license B-89155, .
Special Agent J, L. Pallon checked the Probation Office records et
the Philedelphia Police Department, the Postel Inspectors Departrent,
the Autoriobile Division of the Philedelphies Police, snd made several
under-world contacts in the immediete vicinity of Philedelphia in
» order to determine whetlher Brooks is known in this wicinity. Agent
Fallon was unable to find anyone with any knowledge o the identity
or whereebouts of Louie Brooks, In a later telephonic eonversation
with Speciel Agent in Charge Connelley, this of fice was informed that
Brooks wes somstimes known as ®"Big Louie" and that he ellegedly was
well known in under-world circles in New York City.
All the above information in connection with Sawyer and Louie Brooks
was transmitted to the New York Office by letter dated 1-25-35 and
that office will conduct the appropriate investigation in that vicinity.

During the course of this investigation numerous leads were follared -
at Atlantic City and Philedelphia which produced nothing dut negative
results, Every possidle lead was checked at Atlantic City to determine
shether Subjects Kerpis or Campbell were remaining within theat immediate
vicinity shortly after the gun bettle, Several raids were conducted

- on suspicious houses and ons Andrew Applegate, Ainsley Boulevard,
'Pleasantville, N,J,, was taken into custody and questioned due tohis
great similarity in eppearance with Subject Karpis, Applegate had been
repar ted by several sources as being Kerpis, In addition, all hospitals
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garaces, and backwoodé roads, within an area of twenty iniih ‘
surrounding atlentic City were searched to determine nhethor B

- #

Bubjects were hiding in the mmsdiato vicinity. : o Ty
A rumor was roceived ‘from Paul J, O'lleil, pu-t owner- ot ttn
Atlentic City Press, that Bergeant Brennan, one of the three

police officers who attenpted to cepture Kerpis and Campbell in .
the Danmore Eotel, was in fact a part owner of the Danmore Hotel.
Preliminary investigation of this rumor failed to substantiste : ' .
it in eny respect, lumerous mumors of this tvpe arose in Aflentic
City after the escape of Carpbell and Karpis due to the fact

that the newspaspers and nunerous residents of the city severely
criticized the atlantic City Police Dopartment for their fallure

to capture subjects, , . »

, .

Part of the informetion received from Mr. O'Neil involved the

fact that one John Contor, & known racketeer of Atlantie City,
othsrwise known es "Duke the Sheriff", allegedly lived at the
Danmore Lotel and may have been the means by which Earpis and
Campbell czrie > that hotel, The memoranlum subnitted by

Special agent H. O, Schroeder in connection with the investigation
of these facts is being retained in the Philsdelphia Office

file but is not set out here as it apparently has no connection

with the facts of this investization., It will be noted, however,
that lr. and Krs, Morley, when interviewed by agent Schroeder, -
insisted thzt John Contor had never been & resident of the Denmore
Fotel end further, thct Subject Bremnan had never b:cen connected
with them in = business way, in connection with the hotel or
_otherwise,

It may be stated that atlentic City is on an island which cen

be reached only by three boulevards, all of which are eguivped
with draw bridces and can be raised on immediate notice from

the Folice Depertment. Apparently, mo one thought of seeing %0 .
it that these bridges were raised at the time of subj ects' 88~ .

OGPCQ T - . s ‘t"‘... :f o ',i";‘:.;:"‘

The license plate D=-5-306, taken from the Buick eutomobile
is being retained in the Philadelphia Office.

Tie sta-ement teren from Dolores Delaney is set out herein:

-“-
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. hiladelphia, Pas,

) January 21, 1935,
"I, Dolores De.ue.nev, freely and voluntarily mele the followirg
steterent, to .. R. Il'iller, Special agent, Division of Investisetion,
Ue S, Departrment of Justice, Philedelphie, Pa,, without eny threats
or promise:z beinz maude to me, and knowins that the szme will be used
in the Courts eguinst me,

"y nene is Dolores Delezney, I am 22 years of age, and reside, wheh
home, in Chicago, Ill, I have known alvin Kerpis for over one year,
heving met him in Chicago. wWhen I first met him I did not know he
was wenied by the Federal Government, but I suisequently learned through '

: the papers that he was wanted in connection with some Federal crime, - .

S I ynew this before Wynona Burdett, Peula Hurmon, and Krs, Sewyer, - -~ .

were arrested in Cleveland, Ohio, &4lvin Ferpis end I have been living - - -

since come tine in Fovember of 1954 in Miami, Florida, The address of.

the house in which we lived I do not care to reveal, Afte- we heard

over the redio of the shootin- of Kate aznd Fred Barker, at Oklawaha, ~ .
Floride, we decided to leave AMizmi and go to Atlentic City, N, Some =
one gave me a letter to give to Wn, Morley at the Danmoor Hotel, 'hero__,.,'?r_‘;'_::,‘

Ketpis and Harry Ceampbell would join wynona Burdett and myself as soon - )
as they avrived by car from liemi, Ve left Miami on Thursday, January, . .. ..
17, 195%, coming by trair throush rhiladelphia, end on to Atlantic Gity. o
I recistered e+ the Danmoor otel as per agreement with Karpis and - .
Cargpbell as iirs, Graham & sister. It wes my intention to sec a Doctor R
in atlontic City, because I was preznent with child end the bady was , > . * T
~due I thought on Jenuary 17th, Avin Karpis will be the fatho* af m e
child when it is born, L s .,ng S _‘»_;:- ) ;% &
e
20n Sunlay worninz, J’anu_r', 20th, K..rpis ete.yed "'ith ne in Roo!n 400 o
et the Danmoor Hotel but left suddenly some time before 6 o'clock AJL
A very hurriedly, leaving his pants in my roam, after this dep-riure . ; : &
f&: '~ I heerd shots outsile my room, one bullet enterine my room and striking-
& : ‘me in tine czlf of the richt lez, Kzrpis & Ceampbell ran out of the Fotel .
"o and Jynona Burdett and I followed in our bare feet & nighties on, oovered
L only by our coets, we ran out into the alley back of the hotel but. I
- . uas so weak from loss of blood I could not go very fars We came" back o
.,. to the hotel and were arrested shortly thereafter, "I ‘Bigned a uivg»(& y
" be brougkt back to Philadelphia where I was Placed in the F.ahnemhh-jé’*

S
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. ‘: "I have read thia atatenunt consisting or one page and the “sate
true and correct, D : : SETUE

-"e_'

> ,3.. I!. Liller, Speci:.l ,.tent, Division of Invas..igation, U. S. Departmui,-

S of Jusiice, Phile., Feo.

o "I. e 'I"aorpson, Sz)ecial Agent of Division of" Investigation, U. ’B.
; e Dept. of J’ustice, Ehila.. Fac’ i_,{; ,,
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In e loter Ltooview witl beiuzey, erent ascert.’nel tiv: sie
and lirpis lived ir Cubz under tlc n=ne o2 3, 17, wagner for a
-period of = ront:h or two, lasl Pull, believed to be from
-wepterser to Novewber, or tlereztiuts, seleney steted they
trevelled fron liiami to Cube several times by'boat, using the -
P. & Oy Steanship Corpeany ususlly; thet they travelled from Hiami

to lavana, on scveral occasions by meins of the Pan-American .Lir'a"u .
Sie stated thci sometime lzst Rall Karpis rented g housd soms’ distunce ~
from liovana where they stayed for u period of & moAth or more, "f

Travel was made from “evans to this house by means of hired cars:

fron Favana, As close as she can recall, the house was reached . .

by travelling the Havana to Santiego Righway, which, it will be -

rotel, 2 yezrs on the mip being Zorwarded to the Jacksonville 02fice,
Travel wus r=de from Hovana on this hichuzy to a2 few kiloncters past
i.o.tanzas, whick epnezrs by the map to be 102 kilometers from Favena,
Severezl kilometers past M- tarzes they turned off and went through

& tom wkich, as close us she can rzcell, wiee named ZTaxdinas, She
believed the house to be sbout 20 kilometers from Cardinas, direction
uncertain, She insisted th~t anybody in the locality of the little
getl.ering of houses in which they lived would remember them as the
axericanos s, slie stetes, they were the only people in that vicinity

W..0 were not nztives, She reczlls that Kste Rarker visited them at

t¥ic Louse bu* insizted +hzt Tred and Doc were not there st any tine,

Le furiher irforel Lzt vhen sie left li=mi for atlontic City the

cel: previous to her sppreiensior in atlzniic City, sae received

¢1,000, $100 of which she haed at the time of her arrest, and over

$150 of which she spent for trensportetion for herself eand Eurdett

fron 1desmi to .tluntic City, the rest of which she said she "gave

away', it being quite appurent she gave this money to Karpis,

g T (!

The descriptions of Subject Burdett and Subject Delaney are as

follovs:
Neme Dolores Delaney, alias S, A. Green, alies
-Louise Graham, alias L, O, ‘food, elias
¥rs. Ae B. Graham,
Height o! i’ e e
weight ~ 105 pounds’ T T
: : hgo : . 19, born 6=20-1915, , &{i: o _;25_ L _
: Hair.. - - " Golden brown - CooaRe W iy
: . zyes Brown
I B Build iediunm

- 46 =
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Complexion Yair o

Socars Bullet wound - scars right leg oalf
' and front, S el

- ) "‘.. R A

. L o e L e

Neme - .- - ¥Wynona Burdett, nlm 'Jnona mettt

Age 2l yoars CYR

Height bré"

Eyes Hazel _ ‘

Weight . - 112 pounds . - - ST

Build .’ 8lender ' ' :

Heir Extreme dark brown-

Complexion Dark

Scars None noticeable

-t

Delaney fyrther stated that she had lived at the apertment at
7137 Yates Avenue, Chicago, Illinois, with Alvin Kerpis, who,
she said, rented this apartment for a lengthy period o time,
She admitted that numerous other members of the gang had visited
them thare but could only stete definitely thet Fred Goets, alies
George Ziegler, was in the epertment, She further insisted that
dhe met Duke Randell only once, that being when he gave her $1,000,
the day previous to her deperture fram Florida for Atlentic Citye . .
She stated that she knew Joe Adems principelly as maneger of . .s
the El Commodore Hotel, Miami, Floride; that elthough she knew
Karpis had numerous doalings with him she 'u not sure Aduna knew
Karpis®' true 1dont1ty. i i . % N

. N . 3 ; 5,

- ’ ~ L7

UNIEVELOP@ I.EL!B.
JACKSONVILLE OFFICE at MIAMI, FLORIDA -,Will question Duke Randell
concerning knowledge the Morleys might have pcxuuod rogarding tho
identity of Subjects, ) o

Will determine the identity of E, B. Boll, pilot for the rloridu

Airweys Corporetion, Miemi, and dotomino tho mont of his acquaintnnu

with subjects. A . - . "%,

: e "{,7.,,»

S

deposit box #314 at the National City Bank, Hevana Branch.

" Will follow a&ll leeds set out herein relative to the activities

of subjects in Floride and Cuba,

-.70.

‘.t HAVAMNA, CUBA - If pousiblo. will examine the contents of shfe < -ibi- -

57
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* ‘ < . ; .A',.:«J_‘, 3 ,'t‘ .')i
m'morr onrmx - nu ‘Sonduct uocrut lm%t
- Galhouse Strezt, Dearborn, Michigen, Apartmont 20,1, :
».tnromtioa ut ontin this npm'

at nlantic 01ty as set out; herein, Jors
-, . ! ”.‘.,.u .‘.", .J" {'\'

AI.L OI".FIGES Should carerully raﬂ?w the’ ﬁle 1n this mttor'
and giscreetly eheck any fommer hideouts or these tusitivu. i
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CONTRATO N ) 18‘;7

ARRENDAMIENTO DF CAJA DE Lot Ry LN b CEAN IR U

THE NATIONAL CITY BANK OF NEW YORK

SUCURSAL DE LA HABANA

Conste por el presni vo e Be K. vagner.

t

en Yo adclante nombrady también el chente o los el e
Bank of New York, c¢n lo adelunte denominado ED Baneo ™ i

 situada en la Boveda Al Baneo, suigen ;

PRIMERO : - El arrendamicnto serd por ] término o W0 adio .
de Sop‘tlaﬂbre “,55 )

{
te

este contrato ¥ que venesra en

cantidad de ¢ 30406 (Dles 00 /300 pesos.) Cque ha silo ahonaehs o Do

| ML ~EDA NACIONAL O MONEDA AMERICANA,

SEGUNDO: - El Bauco observara la diligencia necesaria pars  €-itiT | NOVENO. E! chierte rerrendera &
que la caa dads en arrirlamionto ses abicrta por cuslquier olra pore sufriere € Barco por o o iroBde
sona Que no ses el cliente. fu reprercntanle o Suceser lepal Fuern de Cortrute. B Comme TRE SaeL A €L
sto el _Bunm. solo e ollign m dar el uso de Ja cajs y permitir el sccene pudiera INCLITir Jeocoesa Mosted raurt .
a Ia misma, 3 menus yuc le fuers impomible fucilitar el uso O ACTERC DOY GECIMO S0 flere:

N b t . oasriee b oarr :
caso forluite o fuerza mayor. b0 refire dB hou-ule rosera erri saliaT e

TERCERO:—La Caja sl podra ser usada por el cliente o la perrona  dc unv, vETws o s dos amrerdstalion. v 3
Que (#le designe pur escritu, en 1a forma que indique el Banco, himitandose o ConJunto o indintinto, vy en pereral toodae las
la responsulilidad de éste a comprobar la identidad de la persons deigrada responsabilidader o1 ar ancurraesn Yo e lier s
cuand. se prewente s abrir la Cajs. se consideran soiniarias
DLCIMOPRIMERO .- Fro cltse de  disputa, Lty
arrendatarios de la Ca,a. entre s, cuanuo ACRT MR-k
acciones por parte de terceros COT AT esaitt T,
 QUINTO:—E! cliente se obli‘ ,nservar y devolver al terminarse datarios de la Caja, el Baunic para libraree de
este Contrato. las dos liaves No. 1’3- de la Csia que le sui entre abrir la Caja en la forma pre.isthoen ln :
gadas y en caso de pérdids o no devolucion de las mismas, sera responnsbic contrat, con:ignands doe oloeios o vals
para con el Banco por los ma~tos que & causa de ello deba remlizar el pof cuenta Yy CBTEC de los srronderarios me
talee como adquisicion de nuevas llaves, cambio de cerraduras y apertura DECIMOSEGUANDO.  FEate contrate no poddr.. o
de la Cajs de Seguridad o sustitucién fe jas misman. por ¢ chente, o padra exe autmrrordar la Ca.a
Jrersona.

. CUARTO:—E] acceso al Banco para usar la Caja de Seguridad. gueda
limitado & Jos dias, horas y reglas que fije el Banco.

‘

S8EXTO:—En casu de que Ia Cajs sen arrcndads & varias personut, podr .
entenderse arrendads conjuntamente jor 1odas ella- y en esc cado. Beran DECIMOTERCERO

aplicablee a} contrato la< ertipulaciones seislatar en ests cluusuls bsje la nado emle Coflralo €f Cublait? 1 N

Jetra a), o podra arrendarse por ellas indistintamente, y en ese caso le . sl cliente la perie proporoonst de

seran aplicables al contrato las estipulaciones que 2 contiNUACIOn ne eXpresan vencer vl contrato y pexirn darlo por Tesoimn
bajo la letra b): 1 oglyune del precis, casc de que el cherte

. RRENDAMIENTO CONJUNTO h‘ obhiga-iones que de! mi-mo resulren
8):—A b : ’ DECIMOCUARTO: 81 al terninarec ente
Si el cuntratu es celebrade como arrendatarios conjuntes por los ata, ' dido €] Banco, no o presenlare el chente dontr
firmurntes, yueda convenido que lus clientes no pudran abrir la Ca,e arrendada . vencimientn o nuloice Vo de sg rescinion, el
mas gue mediante la concurrencia de toduos, por si o debidament represer- a conta do! cliente, ante el Nowrio Putino
tados por personas con poderes bastantes, o por cualuuicra de elive, slempTe todos Jor valoren U objetos que se encuer
_que esté sutvrizado por escritu por todos los demas Eson mumom requisitie ¥ entrega lus mismee efectos Gue la devoluc
¢ obecriarén para dar por terminado este contrate y extraer Jox objetom iguainerlc ber alieria arte do teatinm y

dvj owitados en la Caja a la terminacion del mismo. o depemitar ante Noetario o conriprar judi Ll
. g e . . en todus ewum (Asem Joo gnelos de mperiira
b).——AkRL?\DAMIbT\TO INDISTINTO. ! 0 conmigl mcion, serun de cuenta del cliente.
. Si el contrato es cdlebrado como arrendstarios indiclinlos peos fom  wbago DECIMOQUINTO ~i i

firmantes, queda convenide que cunlyuicra uc ellus, sin previn Batorizacion pra«xn"ur(‘- dw,"n': e e die

de los demas, podra abrir personalmente © por medic de persona detida- ¥ Caja .‘”(,n,h‘“” w Bance podra, si Jo e tima cons el ¢
mtnuvluwrluda o con poder bastante, la Caju arrendada y gue iguainente | cliente renu(-\l. este arrendamiento y" dar por celebrade ‘un
cualquiera de ellos podra dar por terminado este contrsto por si y & nombre ! 5,01, & todus lax clausulas del pri~ente convenio, cun dercsio
de los demus. sin hecesidad de mutorizacién expresa para ello y pudiendo en ! g1 (liente el 'l,“,‘.“‘ det mrrendemicnio wdcianiado 'v"r un ait
Lol caso, extraer low objetus depusitadon sin gue en ningin casu ancurra el i : e . e -
Burnco en responaabilided alguna, por los a&ctos yue realice cualiuiiora de i
los Arrendatarius sin permiso, autorizacion o conocimients de o denias.

al

Fals laCila revornduvtisd teb R v oeadu Lo
si el cliente en ¢ ya citmdo pobs
de Llerminar el contrate 3 el Baaco ne pro

Los abajo firmantes optan, por_este contratc, por Ias estipulaciones || clausula décimocuaria.

s ) ==
de] arrendamiento ! DECIMOSEXTO:  Este contratn quisia, ademas,
* f1, < en el Reglarwento Y Dieparemente de DA as

Banco tegun aparecy &l dereo deoeote Contrate, y oquu ha s
ducumento. por el chente en tudn. Eun puries segun decinra.

SEPTIMO: - Cusndo sean varios los arrendaterios de la Casa. ¢ Banco DECIMOSEPTIMO Banco terdrd un derciha
pe reserva el derecho, en caso de muerte de cualquiera de elivs. de no todoe Jus of Letos depre- e en lm Caa, biemre quv
puroutir abrir la Caja 8 ios demas, ha-ta que se hars de-larado ¢l derecho Ja renta de eale @7 into 1S Rt
de algurna personas o personas, sobre Jos valures u objetus Que se ensjeniren Banco por causa del «o o oen ta o obe dooar
deporitadus en la Caja. Pero el Bancy D Incurrira en risjub ab.l Jud ' 0 per,..io que le casi-arc incumplimoent de exte ©
alg.ra con lus berederue o sucesores de! fali.tdo. »ioen el caxu de TeTafev : . . . -
de un srrendamiento de los denuominadus “indistintus’, permitiere abrir & . bEL IMOCTAVO . —En cortrato las pldndal
lw otros o a cualguiers de ellus la Ca,u arrerdacs y (oeren extra.im log y O “BITCRCWiar o, e ELUOnTul bk e TeIGEdR: B R
obietos depositados en la misma. entide? o entidsles qur I_‘,-nu. ete corlraly tnose (i
y debiran en fderae uplicadas & ula O B VATIAN

OCTAVYO: -En caso de que en cualquier prucel.mientu sudicim! se embar- 1os tuiarics . slntrn Ca,a D el
gocn los bicnes gusrdsdos en 1a Caia se prohitiere al Barnco permour el Segaraia I R S PO S prongTAL
arceso 8 Ja misma por reclamaciin dirgida CLrUTR CLEyaTR de lu~ ¢ Lo Cvmiures i BRI
el Banco podri negmrse & permitir strir la (a,a & los dema-. > af {ocomprenden . escril
de un arrendamicnto de lus que en este contrato se denominan  Cecnjunios’ nedas y el Renera;

y» de los que se denominen “indistintos'. | o juridico

que se regulara, ademas, por las otras estipulaciunes contenidas en  este

Y para constuncia se exticndon dos cjomplares del presonte contrito, une pora ¢ Doaneo v otre I

cliente en la ciudad de . la Habana ., ¢« dia =22 Sopt 1.mbre

THE NATIONAL CITY BANK OF NEW YORK
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REGLAS DEL DEPARTAMENTO DE APARTADOS DL SEGURIDAD

19—No se eXaminaran por los arrendatarios la Caja o papeles de estos dentro de la Bineds,

cusrtos destinados a ese objeto.

o _La obligacion del Bunco, se concentrara a impedir que el Apurtado seu ablorts con otra Nave qgue

datario, durante el plazo del arrendamiento. En caso de fallecimiento o incapacidad del arrendatario,

apertura, previa solicitud autcrizads, por escrite y hasta nuevo aviso dado por la autonidad v persung lepn

3*-_Toda queja contre € Banco, relacionads con ¢l arrendamient.. du une ¢ mi apartados en o B neda, deto ra huserss

diatamente después de descabrirse f motine de ella, dandole vl oy T 1 (L ) OV TP PG S C

manifestands la naturalezs y ascendencis de la misma. =
& —Tod aviso 0 notificacion por parte del Banco con arreglo a este Reglamento, inclurive lon avizos que & reficrn: & Cuk
quier enmicnda del mismo se comunicara por correc 8 la ultina dirccoen did arrcndatar. 0@ e d¢ cubiguiers deo#2

representantes, que consta en la tarjets u otro escrito dadc al Barco oprriunamonie, basianidy [afa U pe CRLICL A O

plido este requisito, la sola afirmacion del RBince, pues no estari obligado a probar vl envie de la caria

L'—En ¢l caru gue se perdiers cualquier Have de un Apartado, s¢ debera nutificer al Baneo, inmediatatnnte devaiviee dase et

_el aglu la llave o llaves compajieras de la perdida, ¥y ¢l Bunco Rrucoﬂ‘-.-ra sin deniora & canbiar la coerrudarn Jdul Apaitale oot

cuenta del arrendatario, hacienduse el pagu por adelantady, astmiaamo ¢l arrerdatario ha de notificar sl Bance inedsai

mente cualquier cambio en Bu direccion.

.

¢ .~E] Depurtumento de Apartados de Seguridad estaréd abierto al piblico tedos los dins, excpto boe deminges ¥ digs furivos,
dev nueve de la mahana a tres de la turde, menos los sabadis que solo erlara abierte hastu O macdio dia ) LSO LT
no obstante, cerrar la Boveda en cualquier tiempo que juzgue eonveniente, por causa de motines ¢ cualquicr sucer

vi:io gque haga prudente esta medida.

~v__El Bancu podré alterar en cualquier tiecmpo el precio del arrendamiento del Apartado, peru esta alieracion no podra surtir

efecto sino después de vencido ) término fijado en ¢l contrato ¥y netificads ¢ wrrondatarie en lu furna cefnlale en

articulo cuarto.

g<.-l.a persona que arriende un Apartado, asf como su apoderalo, casc que lo haya, dejara su firma en ¢! Banco, pars refe
rencia, ¥ €st¢ podra hacer firmar, para la confrontacién, a toda persuna que dusce wsbrir sy Ajaris o Tegert

v

0.—Los alquilera: de lor Apartados se pagarén por adefintado. ¢
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
FOIPA DELETED PAGE INFORMATION SHEET

-

_L_ Page(s) withheld entirely at this location in the file. One or more of the following statements, wben
indicated, explain this deletion. b k) bq C ;

B/ Deleted under exemption(s) @_I:\ic._ZB usc. 5"‘/ with no segregable

material available for release to you.

Information pertained only to a third party with no reference to you or the subject of your request.

Information pertained only to a third party. Your name is listed in the title only.

[C] Document(s) originating with the following govemment agency(ies)
, was/were forwarded to them for direct response to you.

—— — Page(s) referred for consultation to the following government agency(ies);
as the information originated with them. You will
be advised of availability upon retumn of the material to the FBI.

—— Page(s) withheld for the following reason(s):

] For your information:

IB/ The following number is to be used for reference regarding these pages:

282  Meahun LY
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| Pebruary 4, 1935. .
Time-10:54 A.M. ';_--j )
KDRRANION FOR )R, TAMK o SN O
43508 - e
During a telepbonic conversation with Colonel RO S
Glt‘l, ths Colonsl was ’.mﬂn‘ mm the . '
Karpis—Barker gang. I stated that the mechine gums
found on ®Ma® and lnlowhr were being checked mow, oioilmel’

Very truly yours,

Jom Rdgar Noover,
Directer.

Mr. Nathan._._.....
Mr. Totson.._.... .
Mr. ClOgR ..ccnnnnn-
{ Mr. Baughman..
fef Clerk .......

‘ n':gwnrdn..... ?ﬂm];}‘ ,Mr\ . S,IE — %,;l;'r‘
‘EgAn . .ee.... -

MYISICT CFINYINTIGATION

.. marbo.........

H
Mr. Keith . ....... -~ - .
Mr. Les'er ... Ftd - 6 19“-3 A,L;_
Mr. Quinn oo SerTRLET JEETICE
Mr. Schitoer .. .} —-

W ST o ,»:;i

Mir. Tracy .......-- 3 ‘ T s e B

V.ss Ganay ..... . q .
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. 2% post Office Box #2118 ,’1 -";-,_% R -
. 4« Detroit, Michigamn ‘' i
rebruary 4 1935 G

birector A _ : 435’”

Division of Investigation

U. 8. Department of Justice
Pennsylvania Avenue at 9th Street, N. ¥W.
Washington, D. C.

Re: ALVINOKARPIS. alisses, 1.0. #1218; *
DR. JOSEFH PP KORAN, plisses, 1.0. F1252;
ET AL =« EDXARD GRORGE' REMER - Victim
Kidnaping

Dear Sir: .

Please be advised that Special Agents Murphy, Socey,

. Dickstein and myself returned to Detroit last night from Toledo,

- where we had been engaged in investipating various angles of this
case. Special Agent Smith of this office together with Agents
Melvin, Lalrance, Muzzey and Sullivan of the Chicago office, are
now stationed in 71oledo handling the seven telephone taps. These
men can be reached through roam 1432, Cormodore-rerry Hotel,
‘r'oledo, Chio. 1 shall keep in close touch with the situation at
Toledo and additional men will be immediately dispatched to that
point in the event same is deemed necessary.

~

,\\1\’\" AT~ TT7 SaT xans eacaoony

Special Agents Hall, 4rapani, ‘ner end Manson are
handling the four telephone taps at Cleveland, Ohio. Special
Agents xichalek and Hopton, who bave also deen engeged on this
assignment, have been taken off and put back on general wark.
Agent Hall, who is supervising the investigation at Cleveland, s
located at the Cleveland Hotel, Cleveland, Ohio.

L d

Very truly your

WL :VEB Special Agent in Charge
ec - Chicago
8St. Paul
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,Y'& °  Februery 1, 1935 ) 3503
MFMORANDUM FOR THE FILE

At 6:45 P.M. on the evening of Janusry 29, 1935, Mr. Coulter
from St. Paul edvised that Arthur ker bad succeeded in securing the
services of an ettorney nemed JohnfLecourcy end thet this ettorney hed
secured e power of attorney from Herker to obtain the £5,000 being main-
teined in e sefe deposit box in cago, Illinois. This informetion ‘
wis subsecuently conveyed to the Director, during a telephonic conversstion

leter the seme evening. 5/

E. A, Tamm
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